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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH
ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM") OF THE STOCK
EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE
“STOCK EXCHANGE")

GEM has been established as a market designed to accommodate
companies to which a high investment risk may be attached. In
particular, companies may list on GEM with neither a track record
of profitability nor any obligation to forecast future profitability.
Furthermore, there may be risks arising out of the emerging nature
of companies listed on GEM and the business sectors or countries
in which the companies operate. Prospective investors should be
aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies and
should make the decision to invest only after due and careful
consideration. The greater risk profile and other characteristics of
GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional and
other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a
risk that securities traded on GEM may be more susceptible to high
market volatility than securities traded on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange and no assurance is given that there will be a
liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

The principal means of information dissemination on GEM is
publication on the internet website operated by the Stock Exchange.
Listed companies on GEM are not generally required to issue paid
announcements in gazetted newspapers. Accordingly, prospective
investors should note that they need to have access to the GEM
website in order to obtain up-to-date information on GEM-listed
issuers.

The Stock Exchange takes no responsibility for the contents of this
annual report, makes no representation as to its accuracy or
completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for
any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or
any part of the contents of this annual report.

This annual report, for which the directors of Inspur International
Limited (formerly known as Lang Chao International Limited) (the
“Company”) collectively and individually accept full responsibility,
includes particulars given in compliance with the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the GEM of the Stock Exchange (the
"GEM Listing Rules”) for the purpose of giving information with
regard to Inspur International Limited. The directors of the
Company, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that, to
the best of their knowledge and belief: (1) the information
contained in this annual report is accurate and complete in all
material respects and not misleading; (2) there are no other
matters the omission of which would make any statement in this
annual report misleading; and (3) all opinions expressed in this
annual report have been arrived at after due and careful
consideration and are founded on bases and assumptions that are
fair and reasonable.
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NEER
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Mr. Wang Miao
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PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG
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Financial Summary

MBHME
BE+-A=+—-HLEE
For the year ended 31 December
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
—ET-F —TT=F _TTME _TTHF | ZBBLF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET

RESULTS B EE

Turnover e 390,232 548,087 635,827 729,561 870,619

Profit before taxation B 5 A A48 2,528 22,331 22,330 29,158 27,917

Taxation FiI8 — (3,962) (4,668) (4,943) (2,770)

Profit for the year R4 2,528 18,369 17,662 24,215 25,147

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEEREE

Total assets BE®RE 48,321 72,498 106,422 288,939 433,346

Total liabilities BEBE (48,401) (54,109) (40,831) (167,234) (268,501)

(80) 18,389 65,591 121,705 164,845

TOTAL EQUITY EEAE

Equity attributable to equity B2 AR IER B A

holders of the parent FE 15 R (80) 18,389 65,591 121,705 158,127
Minority interests DB R — — — — 6,718
(80) 18,389 65,591 121,705 164,845

Notes: e

1. The Company was incorporated in Cayman Islands on 29 January 1. AARRZ-ZZEZE=F—A=-+hBEH
2003 and became the holding company of the Group with effect EHESHMKY HEFASEMR -F
from 20 February 2003 as a result of the group reorganisation, T=F_A-THRAREERNERA
details of which are set out in the Company's prospectus dated 20 Al BHEMNFBHEHN _ZETHFMAZ
April 2004. TEARAZBBRER -

2. The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2002 have 2. AEEEHEZE-_ZZ_F+_-_A=1+—H
been prepared on a combined basis as if the group structure I RENREHEENREREEE
resulting from the group reorganisation had been in existence EERERFE—EFEMAHERME
throughout the years concerned and have been extracted from the AARTR-_ZETWNFOA-_+THAEZ
Company’s prospectus dated 20 April 2004. BIRER -
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Chairman’s Statement :
EREEE -

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Inspur International Limited
(the “Company”), | am pleased to announce the financial report
of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2006.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the year under review, the Group recorded a turnover of
approximately HK$870,619,000, an increase of 19.33% when
compared with last year's HK$729,561,000. Profit attributable to
equity holders of the parent rose from HK$24,215,000 to
HK$25,160,000, an increase of 3.9%. Earnings per share
decreased by 7.12%, from HK5.34 cents to HK4.96 cents. The
Board of Directors recommended the payment of a final dividend
of HK1.5 cents per ordinary share (2005: HK3.0 cents) for the year
ended 31 December 2006. The final dividends will be payable on
23 May 2007 to those shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company at 26 April 2007, subject to
shareholders’ approval of payment of the final dividends at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year under review, the Group maintained the steady
growth momentum of last year, recording continuous growth of
turnover and net profit. Thanks largely to the robust development
in the domestic information technology (“IT") industry, the Group
achieved satisfactory results during the year, with further increase
in market shares of the hardware products in the PRC market.
Moreover, the Group managed to improve its overall profitability
by providing customers with quality value-added services.

Apart from the Hong Kong head office, the Group had established
sales centre and liaison points in Jinan, PRC in order to tie up with
customers. This allows the Group to stay closer to its end-users,
thus enabling it to react rapidly to market needs and respond to
the fast-changing IT market and product development trend.

As Microsoft Corporation (“Microsoft”) is one of the largest
software developers in the world, the introduction of Microsoft as
a substantial shareholder will enhance future cooperation
between the Group and Microsoft, resulting in common synergies
and benefit for both the Group and Microsoft.
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As mentioned in the Circular dated 8 March 2006, the Group had
extended into the market of management software and the
market of e-government business through investment in Inspur
Group Shandong Genersoft Limited (“Inspur Genersoft”) and
Shandong Inspur E-Government Software Limited (“Inspur E-
Government”) respectively and thereby diversify its revenue
sources and build up its reputation in the software industry. In view
of the customer profile of Inspur Genersoft and the future
prospect of the e-government business and thereby the potential
of Inspur E-Government, the Directors consider that the
transactions will enhance the Group’s overall business
performance, strengthen its revenue base and diversify its business
risk by enlarging its product and service base.

Going forward, the Group will continue to develop and introduce
various products and to seek for new investment opportunities in
order to generate better returns for its shareholders.

APPRECIATION

We would not have achieved such encouraging performance
without the support of our business partners, staff, the
management and shareholders. On behalf of the Board of
Directors, | would like to take this opportunity to express my
deepest gratitude to our shareholders for their continuous
support, and our staff for their valuable contributions in the past.

Sun Pishu
Chairman
Hong Kong, 23 March 2007
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Management Discussion and Analysis -
EEBHNRR DN *

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group's turnover increased by approximately
HK$141,058,000 to HK$870,619,000 during the year under
review, representing 19.33% increase as compared with last
corresponding period. Such increase was mainly attributable to
the increase in sales of computer products and software project
income.

The Group recorded a gross profit of approximately
HK$49,915,000 with the gross profit margin of approximately
5.73%, an increase of approximately 54.06% as compared with
gross profit of last corresponding period approximately
HK$32,400,000. This increase was due to the gross profit margin
of computer product is greater than computer components.

The administrative expenses for the year ended 31 December
2006 increased by approximately HK$7,755,000 or 87.34% as
compared to last corresponding period. This increase was due to
the increasing the operating expenses of subsidiaries in PRC.

The net profit attributable to equity holders of the parent for the
year ended 31 December 2006 was approximately
HK$25,160,000, a 3.9% increase when compared to net profit
approximately HK$24,215,000 for the year 2005. Such increase
was mainly from increasing the revenue from computer products
and software project income.

Capital structure

The Group intends to principally finance its operation with its
internal resources and net proceeds from fund raising activities.
On 12 April 2006, 9,200,000 and 10,800,000 new ordinary shares
were issued upon the exercise of pre-IPO share options and share
options at the price of HK$0.324 and HK$0.280 per share
respectively for net proceeds of approximately HK$6,005,000 of
the shares of the Company. On 1 June 2006, 3,200,000 new
ordinary shares were issued upon the exercise of share options at
the price of HK$0.280 per share for net proceeds of HK$896,000
of the shares of the Company.

On 21 April 2006, the Company issued 101,315,217, 6%
redeemable convertible preferred shares to Microsoft at HK$0.920
per share for net proceeds of approximately HK$93,210,000.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEEN W R D

Liquidity and financial resources

The Group generally finances its operation with cash flow
generated from sales and remaining portion of the net proceeds
from fund raising activities. As at 31 December 2006, Equity
attributable to equity holders of the parent amounted to
approximately HK$158,127,000 (31 December 2005:
HK$121,705,000). Current assets amount to approximately
HK$373,072,000 of which approximately HK$148,158,000 were
cash and bank balances. Current liabilities of approximately
HK$89,227,000 mainly comprised accounts payable, tax payable
and other payables and accrued expenses. The Group’s current
assets are approximately 4.18 times (31 December 2005: 3.70
times) over its current liabilities. The gearing ratio of the Group,
defined as a ratio between total debts and shareholder’s equity is
1.63 (31 December 2005: 1.37). As at 31 December 2006, the
Group had no bank borrowings (31 December 2005: Nil).

The Directors believe that the Group has a healthy financial
position and has sufficient resources to satisfy its capital
expenditure and working capital requirement.

Foreign exchange exposure

The Group does not have any material foreign exchange exposure.

Employee information

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had 273 employees (2005:
22 empolyees). The increase in staff was mainly from the PRC
operations. The total of employee remuneration, including that of
the Directors and mandatory provident funds contributions, for
the year under review amounted to approximately HK$8,131,000
(2005: approximately HK$3,774,000).

Employees are remunerated according to their performance and
work experience. On top of basic salaries, discretionary bonus and
share option may be granted to eligible staff by reference to the
Group's performance as well as individual’s performance. In
addition, the Group also provides mandatory provident fund
scheme, medical insurance scheme for its employees.

RBESRUHKER

REEB-RUHEEENRERER
BEDABRBFERIIERELE
& o —EERF+-_R=+—H " K&
EESEARRERBEAEBGERENS
158,127,000 L (ZZEEZHF+ - A=
+—H : 121,705,000 7T) - "B EE
49 & 373,072,000 7T E A8
148,158,000/ T IR & RIR1T&# 7t
BB E41/4589,227,0008 7T - TEBIENE
TRRFR ~ B B 5% R H Ath JE < BR 5k K P
ARE  AREEMRBEENRER

BEMNAISE (ZEERF T A=+ —
H:3.70(8) - "EBE#E=BELE (8
BEERRERZEE)B1.63(ZTER
F+-F=+—H:137) - R-_ZTZX
F+_A=+—8 AEETERITE
H(CEERFE+-_A=+—H: E) -

o

pi

i

<

EXRE - AKENMHRRERR - X
BERWESRNEBEARIREEES

SN | B

AEEYEATERMERR -
BEEHN

R-ZBEXFE+_A=+—0 A£E
B3R EE(ZZETRHF : 22%EE) -
BETHEMEZRAETREZER - KEIE
FRN - EEFHETE (REES kA
AREEH ) 4 58,131,0008T (Z L
FE ¢ #93,774,00087T) °

AEERBEEZRARTHEERETE
BEFH  AEBET2EHZERER
BTZRARNGEREIRTEAFH S
PASN 2 BB TEAL S RE A  BESh - A%
BrmE TRHERNEATESTERE
BRERTE

RHAEBARAE ZFEAEEERE




Management Discussion and Analysis -
EEBHNRR DN *

10

Charges on assets

During the year under review, no assets of the Group were
pledged (the year ended 31 December 2005: Nil).

Material acquisition, disposals and significant
investment

The Group had further invested US$9,000,000 to a wholly owned
subsidiary Inspur (Jinan) Electronic Information Limited (formerly
known as Lang Chao (Jinan) Electronic Information Limited) to
acquire the registered capital of Inspur Group Shandong
Genersoft Limited (formerly known as Lang Chao Group
Shandong Genersoft Limited) (“Inspur Genersoft”) and Shandong
Inspur E-Government Software Limited (formerly known as
Shandong Lang Chao E-Government Software Limited) (“Inspur E-
Government”). In December 2006, Inspur (Jinan) Electronic
Information Limited had merger to Inspur (Shandong) Electronics
Information Company Limited (formerly known as “Lang Chao
(Shandong) Electronics Information Company Limited”).

The Group subscribed for approximately 30.05% of the enlarged
registered capital of Inspur Genersoft at a consideration of
RMB40,200,000 in cash and subscribed for approximately 53.3%
of the enlarged registered capital of Inspur E-Government at a
consideration of RMB8,000,000 in cash. Further details regarding
the subscription are set out in the Company’s circular dated 8
March 2006.

Inspur (Shandong) Electronics Information Company Limited, an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into the
Agreement with Jinan Peng Zhi Technology Development Company
Limited (“Jinan Peng Zhi") pursuant to which Jinan Peng Zhi agreed
to acquire 49% of the equity interest in Shandong Chaoyue Digital
Electronics Company Limited, at a cash consideration of
RMB7,122,150. Further details regarding the disposal is set out in
the Company’s circular dated 8 September 2006.

Save as disclosed above, the Group has not held any significant
investment for the year ended 31 December 2006 and made no
material acquisitions or disposals during the current period. As 31
December 2006, the Group had no material capital commitments
and no future plans for material investments or capital assets.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEEN W R D

Contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had no material contingent
liabilities.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

The Group will continue to place particular emphasis on keeping
abreast with market developments and product trends in the
information technology sector in order to further procure its
existing and other information technology products. The Group
will extend into the market of management software and the
market of e-government business and thereby diversify its revenue
sources and build up its reputation in the software industry. The
Directors consider that the investment will enhance the Group’s
overall business performance, strengthen its revenue base and
diversify its business risk by enlarging its product and service base.

The Company further issued preferred share to Microsoft. As
Microsoft is one of the largest software developers in the world,
the introduction of Microsoft as a substantial Shareholder will
enhance future cooperation between the Group and Microsoft,
resulting in common synergies and benefit for both the Group and
Microsoft. The Group will also continue to look for opportunities
to cooperate with new technology partners who can complement
its own products and business. Relying on its sound financial
position and the team spirit of the management and staff, | believe
the Group’s business will continue to prosper. The Group is also
looking to opportunities in Greater China and will utilise the
expertise and connections with its reseller network to accelerate
entry to this market.
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DIRECTORS

Mr. Sun Pishu (FRA28), aged 44, is the chairman of the Board. He
joined the Group in August 1998. Mr. Sun is currently a delegate
of the People’s Congress of the PRC. He graduated from
Shandong University with a Bachelor of Science degree in wireless
electronics in 1983 and Armstrong University in California, US
with a Master of Business Administration degree in 2002. He has
attained over 15 years’ experience in the IT industry particularly
with its service in the Inspur Group. He was a member of the State
863 Planning Expert Committee ( BIZX 863 5T&IEERZEZ 5 € ) and
was awarded the title of Key Award Technological Personnel ( &
#ZRH% A B ) by the Shandong provincial government. He was also
awarded as The 13th Top Ten Outstanding Youth Award in the
PRC in 2002. He is a director of a number of members of the
Inspur Corporation and its subsidiaries (“Inspur Group”) as well as
Inspur Group Limited (“Inspur Corporation”) and is the chairman
of Inspur Corporation and Inspur Electronic Information Industry
Co., Ltd., a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange. Mr.
Sun is responsible for and devotes a substantial part of his time
and effort for the overall planning and development of the Group.

Mr. Zhang Lei (3% ), aged 43, is the general manager of the
Group. He has overall responsibility and devotes a substantial part
of his time and effort for the finance, general administration and
technology departments. He joined the Group in February 2003.
Mr. Zhang graduated from Shandong University with a Bachelor of
Science degree in Wireless Electronics and a Master degree in
Economics in 1983 and 1992 respectively. Mr. Zhang has over 15
years' experience in financial and corporate management. Mr.
Zhang was responsible for the Business Department in Shenyang
People’s Bank Shenyang Securities Exchange (/&[5 A RIE1T/%
b5 75 %22 5 H 0» ). Before joining the Inspur Group in 2000, Mr.
Zhang was the vice-president of Shenyang Wanzhong Group (&
5 & R EE ). He is a director of a number of subsidiaries of the
Inspur Group but has not undertaken any active role in the day-to-
day management of such companies.
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Mr. Wang Miao ( £ ), aged 44, is the deputy general manager
and compliance officer of the Group, an executive director and an
Initial Management Shareholder. He has overall responsibility for
the overall management planning, business development, sales
and marketing and purchasing. Mr. Wang graduated from
Shandong University in July 1984 with a Bachelor degree in
Computer Science. Mr. Wang is one of the founders of the Group.
Before joining the Group in August 1998, Mr. Wang worked in the
Inspur Group since 1991 and assumed a senior management role
in the business of the Inspur Group. Through its services in the
Inspur Group and the Group, Mr. Wang has accumulated over 10
years of experience in trading and management in IT industry.

Mr. Leung Chi Ho (2% %), aged 47, is the chief technology
officer of the Group responsible for the overall planning and
development of IT advisory services. Mr. Leung graduated from the
University of Hong Kong with a degree in Bachelor of Science
(Engineering) majoring in electrical engineering in 1982. Before
joining the Group in September 2002, Mr. Leung has worked for a
number of companies in Hong Kong engaged in IT industry,
focusing on the research and development of computer products
and assuming senior engineer role, through which he has
accumulated over 20 years of experience in IT industry.

= /h- =

Mr. Xin Wei Hua (S f7% ), aged 51, is a non-executive director.
He joined the Group in September 1999. Mr. Xin graduated from
Shandong University with an Adult Higher Education Professional
Certificate in Micro-computer Applications in 1990. Mr. Xin has
assumed research supervisor and manager roles in the Inspur
Group during its service in the Inspur Group since 1989, through
which he has accumulated over 15 years experience in
management and research and development for electronics and
computer products. Mr. Xin has engaged extensively in
technological research in Hong Kong and Singapore, and has been
granted the First Grade Advancement Award of provincial level (
BRI LS—F4E). He is a director of a number of companies
of the Inspur Group. He is also the general manager of Inspur
Electronic Information Industry Co., Ltd., a company listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange and a member of the Inspur Group.
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Mr. Wang Hung, Alex ( £%7), aged 44, is a non-executive director
and an initial management shareholder. He joined the Group in
August 1998. Mr. Wang graduated in 1991 from Louisiana Tech
University in the US with a Master of Science degree in Electrical
Engineering and has over 15 years experience in the IT industry.
Before joining the Group in August 1998, Mr. Wang has been a
design expert and an experienced engineer in Synchrous Group
Inc., deputy general manager of the engineering department of
Pacific Information Inc., technical deputy general manager of
Mighty Micro Inc. and general manager of Pacific Information Inc..
He is the technical controller of Inspur Electronic Information
Industry Co., Ltd., a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange and a member of the Inspur Group.

Mr. Marc Evan Brown, aged 42, is a non-executive director and
joined the Group in June 2006. Mr. Brown is a Managing Director
in the Corporate Development Group at Microsoft Corporation
where he has been employed since January 2000. From May 1998
to December 1999, he was an Associate in the Private Equity and
Emerging Companies Group of the law firm of Goodwin, Procter
& Hoar LLP. Prior to that Mr. Brown was an Associate in the
Mergers and Acquisition and Merchant Banking Groups at the
Union Bank of Switzerland from 1987 to 1991. Mr. Brown holds a
Doctor of Jurisprudence from Georgetown University Law School;
a Master of Business Administration in Finance from New York
University; and a Bachelor of Arts in Economics from Colgate
University.
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Mr. William James Fass, aged 52, is a non-executive director and
joined the Group in June 2006. Mr. Fass is the director of Global
Partners of Microsoft with focus on partners that deliver services
through the offshore business model. Mr. Fass is also part of the
Enterprise and Partner Group (“EPG"”) based in Redmond,
Washington. Prior to taking on this role, Mr. Fass spent the past
three years managing the Accenture and Avanade Global Alliance.
Mr. Fass joined Microsoft in 1994 as the worldwide Group
Marketing and Strategy Manager for Product Support and
Services. In this role he strengthened the enterprise value
proposition of Premier and introduced Global Premier to the
market. In 1996 Mr. Fass moved to Microsoft Germany taking on
the role of sales director, EPG for Microsoft's Eastern European
region with responsibility for Enterprise Sales, Technology
Specialist community, Product Support and Services, and
Microsoft Consulting Services. Mr. Fass returned to Microsoft US in
1999 to take on the role of Director, Carpoint International
Business Development where he established Carpoint franchises
in Canada and UK and laid the foundation for European
expansion. Prior to joining Microsoft, Mr. Fass has sixteen year's of
experience with IBM in a variety of large account and enterprise
marketing, sales, sales management and strategic planning
positions. Mr. Fass holds a Bachelor of Science degree from the
University of California at Davis in Economics and Business
Management.

Mr. Meng Xiang Xu, aged 44, is an independent non-executive
director and joined the Group in March 2003. Mr. Meng
graduated from Calculator Institute of Academy of Science (
Tl 27 5+ & F7 ), majoring in computer application, and has
obtained a Doctorate degree in 1998. He currently holds a senior
position in a number of universities and committees including the
dean of Computer Science and Technology College of Shandong
University ( LB K E5TE MBI BB fiTE057 ), dean, professor and
PhD tutor of Shandong University Qilu Software College ( L1l 5 X
B @ H &7 ), head of the expert group for the digitalisation
of Shandong province (LU & £ B4t TIESEE/NMAZE R ) and
supervisor of Shandong Province Manufacturing Information
Technical Engineering Technology Research Center ( |15 & &UiE %
= B b T TRFEAMTAIFEA L), He is mainly engaged in the research
and development of computer-aided design and graphics, and
human interaction with computers.
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Mr. Liu Ping Yuan, aged 71, is an independent non-executive
director and joined the Group in March 2003. Mr. Liu has been in
the IT related industry for over 40 years detailed as follows. He has
undertaken a number of important positions in the PRC ( /£ A
R HEFMEIFEZL ), deputy chairman and secretary general of the
Chinese Committee of the 22nd Meeting of the International
Postal Association ( £ B E it B K& R B4 Z € ) and member
of the Ninth National Political Consultative Committee (FRZEE A £
HAMBIBUAHE S ). He is currently chairman of Chinese Postal
Association (R EZ B SIS F ).

Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis, aged 48, is an independent non-
executive director and joined the Group in March 2003. Mr. Wong
graduated from University of Toronto, Canada with a bachelor
degree in arts (economics and commerce) and has obtained a
master of business administration degree from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong. He has over 20 years of banking,
investment, corporate finance and securities dealing experience
gained by working as a senior executive in a number of listed local
and PRC financial services companies. He is currently a director of
Quam Capital Holdings Limited, a subsidiary of Quam Limited
which in turn is a company listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange providing comprehensive financial services. Mr. Wong is
also an independent non-executive director of Wing Hing
International (Holdings) Limited, Fortune Telecom Holdings
Limited and Argos Enterprises Holdings Limited, which are
companies listed on the Stock Exhange.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Ng Mei Lin ({353 ), aged 46, is the Company Secretary and
Qualified Accountant of the Company. Ms. Ng joined the
Company in August 2003. She is responsible for the daily accounts
and financial management related operation. Ms. Ng is a member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. She has extensive
experience in finance and accounting.

Mr. Dong Hailong (E /8 8 ), aged 29, is the manager of the
purchasing department responsible for maintaining and improving
the relationship between the Group and its suppliers. Mr. Dong
was graduated from Southwest Jiaotong University with a
Bachelor degree in Telecommunication Engineering in 1999. Mr.
Dong joined the Group in 2002.
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Mr. Zoubo, aged 28, is the manager of marketing department
responsible for sales and marketing activities of the Group, in

particular in maintaining relationship with existing customers, and
identifying and soliciting new customers. He has extensive
experience in business operation, Mr. Zou was graduated from

Huazhong University of Science and technology with a bachelor
degree in management and law in 2001. Mr Zou joined the Group
in 2006.

ior Management Profile
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Comparison of Business Progress and Use of Proceeds .*

RBEREMSBRERBZER

COMPARISON OF THE BUSINESS OBJECTIVES
WITH THE ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS FOR
THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

Business objectives as stated in the Prospectus

RERERRZXKEE
Revenue
&

e To continue generating revenue from its sourcing and
distribution business in the PRC, Hong Kong and other
overseas markets

o HERETER -  BEREMBINTHORER D HEBHR
T

e To generate revenue from the distribution of Inspur Group’s
products
o S IHR S EEREGHE

e To generate revenue from IT advisory services
o YRITEER RS EUS Wz

e To generate revenue from the distribution of computer
components sourced from new suppliers

o e SHIAIET B R ER B A B T RIS MY M

Business development

EBRE

* To establish a sales centre in Shanghai
o REBKIEHPDO

e To procure no less than 6 new and independent customers in
Hong Kong and the PRC
e REBABRFEBETLAREHMEBELERP

e To expand the use of the supply chain management system
to provide logistic and delivery services to customers in
Shanghai, Shenzhen and nearby areas

e BANMAHEEEERSE ABERLE  RYIRMMAME
& PR R R ERT

Annual Report 2006  Inspur International Limited
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Actual business progress

Revenue

Y z%

e The revenue had recorded
approximately HK$870.6 million
o RIGEEFAA/BI0EEEBT

e Negotiation with potential customers
on sales and distribution of Inspur
Group’s products in overseas market is
in progress

o CDEEBERPETHENEEREI
T35 9 85 R 9 & B & m

e The revenue had recorded
approximately HK$1 million
o BEBRETANRIBEBT

e |dentitied supplier to source of
computer component

EVEHERETHRRBHERT

Business development
FHERE

e Conducted a feasibility study to
establish a sales centre in Shanghai

o RIFMRE LB EHF O 2T
s

* |dentified 5 new customers including
in PRC, Hong Kong and USA

s VERBEKSEMBTFLEESREH &
NS EXE

e Conducted a feasibility study the
supply chain management system

o HEBERGIZETIITHNEMRR
Gy




Comparison of Business Progress and Use of Proceeds
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To establish a logistic centre in Beijing with its own
warehousing and logistic facilities
AE RIS B AR S E B R Wi b &) ¥R O

To continue with the strengthening of the Group’s IT advisory
services with the establishment of advisory service teams in
Shanghai and Shenzhen

BEERN BB RORYIB I BRI RBKRE - EENRRNEBENIT
HRERER R

Suppliers and product range
R K o R 3

To continue with the diversification of the Group’s range of
products including but not limited to Inspur Group's products
BEBAEENERFRIZ T (BEETRNRHASEL
Em)

To continue exploring opportunities for new suppliers and
the sourcing and distribution of new computer components
and IT products

BERTHERRAAKE  WREEDEFSRTHERITE

]
28]

To secure no less than 3 new suppliers to diversify the Group's
product portfolio
BENR=ZE2FHER FEAEFENERESEZ T

Sales and marketing
HERTSHE

To continue to develop and enhance further content,
including the provision of technical support, credit and
settlement details and inventory status information, on the
website

BERZENE - PHRENUEHAR - BEREERTZE -
REREFFBEREERRER

Conducted a feasibility study to
establish a logistic centre in Beijing
RAE R SR AR D AT E R 5T
h

Conducted a feasibility study to
establish of advisory service teams in
Shanghai and Shenzhen

B8 RORYI S B R R B R AT 1T
AN 5T R

Suppliers and product range

I 7 K EE dn RS

Started selling new products including
Pentium Dual Core 2.80GHz, Pentium
Mobile 1.73 GHz, Celeron D 3.06GHz
and computer product to our
customers

T ERGE P ERARERF R
FRIEEE  RERIE2.80GHz - HFEE
AR REER - RESE
1.73GHz - EH P REER - RES
E3.06GHzE B E M@

Negotiation with potential supplier to
source of new computer components
B EE R ERETT R R E
T

Negotiation with potential supplier to
diversify of product portfolio
BEEEHERE TR - fAKE
WEmMEZ Tl

Sales and marketing
HERTIGHEE

The corporate website have been
postponed due to the design and
contents have not finalized
AREFTENAREEE  A&ED
HE AT E S

RHAEBARAE ZFEAEEERE
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Comparison of Business Progress and Use of Proceeds
EBEREMS

SREABZER

To continue marketing and promotion campaigns for the
sales and distribution of Inspur Group’s products

BEHERDHERBEEERNTSHEEREEEY

To promote the Group’s products and services through
participation in industry and information technology
seminars, trade exhibitions and advertisements in industry
journals and publications in Hong Kong and the PRC
FRZETEREAREHASE  EIREGRNEER
REMTERATIRHDHEZERES  WEEXKENERR
BR %5

To host seminars to promote Linux based operating system
and applications

BREEEABLnEEXERBRREREANTT S

To continue to identify and solicit potential customers,
primarily manufacturers and end users in the PRC, through
the Group's sales and marketing team in Hong Kong and the
newly established sales centres in the PRC

FRANE BB E G E N T 5 HE R BT S B R BT AR S &Y
EHPORBYELBRERERS (FERTPEEER R&K
RF)

Human resources and operations
ANBERE &E&E

Annual Report 2006

To maintain staff level at approximately 39 employees for the
Group's overall business operations
HARENBEBEBEENEEERKTFH#ISNED3IE
BB E KT

Inspur International Limited

i LA
W

'l

Negotiation with potential customer
to market and promote of Inspur
Group's products

EEEEEPETHISERK
#6872 o

EBR

Participated the Sixth China Electronic
Tax Return Exhibition (# B & /< B &
WETFLRES)

2P EERNERKE T CESES

The seminar has been delayed
because to conduct a feasibility study
the acceptability of Linux based
operating system and applications in
the market

57 & 2 # & E 3 E 5T Linuxd) 1F
ERGRERAREANTS FrIER MY
e

Negotiation with potential customer
to distribute the product
EREEEFPHBREATISEREK

]
nn

EEE

Human resources and operations

The group had 273 employees to
facilitate the Groups’ business
development and management
EEEE B273% - UREREEK
iR RER
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/ EBEREABRIEARZLER

e To conduct regular reviews and efficient allocation of e The group had reviewed the
resources in the different business operations, and sales and
administrative offices and service teams of the Group o

o HITEHRIRAMSETRAERLE  URAEELH
B RITBU EE R REHK A EEIR

operation regularly
EETERRAEELE

BRTHFR_-_SETNFEM™A=
THAhBEZZEERF+ZA=
+—HRBREZEH

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM ISSUANCE OF NEW
SHARES FOR THE PERIOD FROM 29 APRIL 2004
TO 31 DECEMBER 2006

Proposed fund Actual fund
required during  spent during
the period the period
2 BB
RZHBEN RZHBEH
EcERBR ZLERBR
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET T#ET
Establishing sales centres P ST 8H R D 1 4,000 1,700
Developing supply chain BR M E
management system ERHIE 2 2,000 —
Establishing IT advisory B IT SR A
service teams AR B R 2,000 2,000
Expanding product scope BEEmESEER
and sourcing with products PREEE 10,000 10,000
Establishing distribution network BURBEBEER
for Inspur Group’s products B 5> H A8 48 2,000 —
General sales and —REE LTS
marketing purpose EERS 2,000 2,000
Total HEt 22,000 15,700
Notes: s
1. The Group has postponed to establish a sales centre in Shenzhen 1. AEBEHEERIE EEKIEHEP
and Shanghai. Ly e
2. The Group has postponed the development of supply chain 2. AEBECHEHRHEEREENE - B
management system because the result of first feasibility study was FHRAPIKME °
not satisfactory.
3. The Group is still in negotiation with the potential customers and 3. AEEEFREEEXPROEEBES @ W

distributor for Inspur Group’s product. Therefore the Group has
postponed to establish the distribution network.

BY S BBEHEITRE -

RHAEBARAE ZFEAEEERE
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERBE

The Company has always recognized the importance of the
shareholders’ transparency and accountability. It is the belief of the
Board of Directors that shareholders can maximize their benefits
from good corporate governance.

The Company has adopted the code provisions set out in the Code
of Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG Code") contained in
Appendix 15 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the GEM of the Stock Exchange.

THE BOARD

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of the
Company and oversees the Group's businesses, strategic decisions
and performances. The Management was delegated the authority
and responsibility by the Board for the management of the Group.
In addition, the Board has also delegated various responsibilities to
the Board Committees. Further details of these committees are set
out in this report.

The Board has four regular meetings a year at quarterly interval
and meets as and when required. During the financial year ended
31 December 2006, the Board held sixteen meetings. The
attendance of the directors at the board meetings are as follows:

Directors’ attendance at Board meetings

Directors Number of attendance
Mr. Sun Pishu 1116
Mr. Zhang Lei 12/16
Mr. Wang Miao 14/16
Mr. Leung Chi Ho 15/16
Mr. Xin Wei Hua 13/16
Mr. Wang Hung, Alex 12/16
Mr. Marc Evan Brown* 4/5
Mr. William James Fass* 4/5
Mr. Meng Xiang Xu 13/16
Mr. Liu Ping Yuan 10/16
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis 11/16

* Mr. Marc Evan Brown and Mr. William James Fass were appointed
on 22 June 2006. Eleven board meetings of the Company were held
before his appointment.
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Board Minutes are kept by the Company Secretary of the
Company and are sent to the Directors for records and are open
for inspection by the Directors.

The directors enable, upon the reasonable request, to seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at
the Company’s expenses. The Board shall resolve to provide
separate appropriate independent professional advice to the
directors to assist the relevant directors to discharge their duties.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
(IICEOII)

In the Board, the Chairman and CEO are separate persons in order
to preserve independence and have a balanced judgement of
views. The Board has appointed a Chairman, Mr. Sun Pishu, who
has executive responsibilities and provides leadership to the Board
so that the Board works effectively and discharges its
responsibilities and that all key and appropriate issues are
discussed by the Board in a timely manner, The CEO, Mr. Zhang Lei
is an executive director has executive responsibilities over the
business directions and operational decisions of the management
and performance of the Group. The Board also comprises
independent non-executive directors who bring strong
independent judgement, knowledge and experience to the Board.
As noted below, all the Audit Committee members are
independent non-executive directors. This structure is to ensure a
sufficient balance of power and authority in place within the
Group.

BOARD COMPOSITION

The Board comprises four executive directors, being Mr. Sun Pishu,
Zhang Lei, Wang Miao and Mr. Leung Chi Ho, four non-executive
director, being Mr. Xin Wei Hua, Mr. Wang Hung, Alex, Mr. Marc
Evan Brown and Mr. William James Fass and three independent
non-executive directors, being Mr. Meng Xiang Xu, Mr. Liu Ping
Yuan and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis.

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationships with each other. Such balanced
board composition is formed to ensure strong independence exists
across the Board. The biographies of the Directors are set out in
Directors and Senior Management Profile section to the annual
report, which demonstrates a diversity of skills, expertise,
experience and qualifications.
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The Company has received annual confirmation of independence
from the three Independent Non-Executive Directors in
accordance with Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules. The Board
has assessed their independence and concluded that all the
independent non-executive directors are independent within the
definition of the Listing Rules.

APPOINTMENTS, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

The Board has established a Nomination Committee (the “NC") in
August 2005. The committee consists of one non-executive
director, Mr. Xin Wei Hua, with two independent non-executive
directors, Mr. Meng Xiang Xu and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis. The
primary purpose of the NC is to review the structure, size and
composition (including the skills, knowledge and experiences) of
the Board on a regular basis and make recommendations to the
Board regarding any proposed changes. The Committee identified
suitable individual qualified to become board members and makes
recommendation to the Board on relevant matters relating to the
appointment or reappointment of directors if necessary, in
particular, candidates who can add value to the management
through their contributions in the relevant strategic business areas
and which appointments will result on the constitution of strong
and diverse Board.

The meetings of the NC shall be held when necessary.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS

Every newly appointed director is ensured to have a proper
understanding of the operations and business of the Group and
that he is fully aware of his responsibilities under statute and
common law, the GEM Listing Rules, applicable legal requirements
and other regulatory requirements and the business and
governance policies of the issuer. The Directors are continually
updated with legal and regulatory developments, business and
market changes and the strategic development of the Group to
facilitate the discharge of their responsibilities.

The independent non-executive directors take an active role in
board meetings, contribute to the development of strategies and
policies and make sound judgement on issues of strategy, policy,
performance, accountability, resources, key appointments and
standard of conduct. They will take lead where potential conflicts
of interests arise. They are also members of various board
committees and scrutinize the overall performance of the Group in
achieving agreed corporate goals and objectives, and monitoring
the reporting of performance.
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DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct rules (the “Model
Code") regarding securities transactions by Directors on terms no
less exacting than the required standard set out in the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out
in Rules 5.48 to 5.670f the GEM Listing Rules, and that having
made specific enquiry of all Directors, the Company confirms that
all the Directors have complied with the Model Code.

SUPPLY OF AND ACCESS TO INFORMATION

In respect of regular board meetings, an agenda and the
accompanying board papers are sent in full to all directors at least
3 days before the intended date of a meeting. Board papers are
circulated to the Directors to ensure they have adequate
information before the meeting for the ad hoc projects.

The Management has the obligation to supply the Board and its
committees with adequate information in a timely manner to
enable it to make informed decisions. Where any director requires
more information than is volunteered by the Management, each
director has separate and independent access to the issuer’s senior
management to make further enquires if necessary.

All directors are entitled to have unlimited access to the board
papers and relevant materials. Such information is prepared to
enable the Board to make an informed decision on matters placed
before it.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The Company established a remuneration committee in August
2005. Its terms of reference are summarized as follows:

i) To make recommendations with respect to the remuneration
of the executive directors and the senior management of the
Company for approval by the Board,;

i) To review the remuneration package and recommend
salaries, bonuses, including the incentive awards for directors
and the senior management; and

i) To administer and make determinations with regard to the
Company’s share option scheme.
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The committee consists of one non-executive director, Mr. Xin Wei
Hua, with two independent non-executive directors, Mr. Meng
Xiang Xu and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis. The attendance of each
member is set out as follows:

Directors Number of attendance
Mr. Xin Wei Hua 1/1
Mr. Meng Xiang Xu 11
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis 11

The remuneration committee is to consider and approve the
remuneration plans and policies for all executive directors of the
Company and senior management of the Group by reference to
the prevailing rate with companies listed on the GEM of the Stock
Exchange in Hong Kong.

In order to attract, retain, and motivate executives and key
employees serving for the Group, the Company has adopted a
share option scheme in 2004. Such incentive schemes enable the
eligible persons to obtain an ownership interest in the Company
and thus to rewards to the participants who contribute to the
success of the Group's operations.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Management provides such explanation and information to
the Board so as to enable the Board to make an informed
assessment of the financial and other information put before the
approval by the Board.

The directors acknowledge their responsibility to prepare financial
statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group and in presenting the quarterly
results, interim and annual financial statements, and
announcements to shareholders. The directors aim to present a
balanced and understandable assessment of the Group’s, position
and prospects. The Board is not aware of any material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt upon the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, the Board therefore continues to adopt the going
concern approach in preparing the accounts.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to present a balanced,
clear and understandable assessment in the Company’s annual
and interim reports, other price-sensitive announcement and
other financial disclosures required under the GEM Listing Rules,
and reports to the regulators.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee currently comprises all three independent
non-executive directors of the Company, Mr. Meng Xiang Xu, Mr.
Liu Ping Yuan and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis as the members, who
among themselves possess a wealth of management experience in
the accounting profession, commercial sectors.

Directors’ attendance at Audit Committee meetings

Directors Number of attendance

Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis

(Chairman of the Audit Committee) 4/4
Mr. Meng Xiang Xu 4/4
Mr. Liu Ping Yuan 3/4

The Audit Committee meets the external auditors at least once a
year to discuss any areas of concerns during the audits without the
presence of the management. The Audit Committee reviews the
quarterly results, interim and annual reports before submission to
the Board. The Committee focuses not only on the impact of the
changes in accounting policies and practices but also on the
compliance with accounting standards, the GEM Listing Rules and
the legal requirements in the review of the Company’s quarterly
results, interim and annual reports.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year under review, the remuneration paid to the
Company’s auditors, Messrs Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, is set out
as follows:

Fee paid/payable
Services rendered HK$’000

Audit services 1,109

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company’s annual general meeting provides a good
opportunity for communication between the Board and the
Company’s shareholders. Chairman of the Board and Committees
are normally present to answer queries raised by shareholders.
External auditors also attend the annual general meeting every
year. Notice of the annual general meeting and related papers are
sent to shareholders at least 21 calendar days before the meeting.
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VOTING BY POLL

The Company informs the shareholders (in its circulars convening
a general meeting) the procedures for voting by poll and the rights
of shareholders to demand a poll to ensure compliance with the
requirements on the poll voting procedures. In accordance to
articles of association of the Company, a resolution put to the vote
of a general meeting shall be decided on a show of hands unless
(before or on the declaration of the result of the show of hands or
on the withdrawal of any other demand for a poll) a poll is
demanded:

i) by the chairman of such meeting; or

i) by at least three Shareholders present in person or in the case
of a Shareholder being a corporation by its duly authorised
representative or by proxy for the time being entitled to vote
at the meeting; or

i) by a Shareholder or Shareholders present in person or in the
case of a Shareholder being a corporation by its duly
authorised representative or by proxy and representing not
less than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all
Shareholders having the right to vote at the meeting; or

iv) by a Shareholder or Shareholders present in person or in the
case of a Shareholder being a corporation by its duly
authorised representative or by proxy and holding shares in
the Company conferring a right to vote at the meeting being
shares on which an aggregate sum has been paid up equal to
not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all the
shares conferring that right.

The Company should count all proxy votes, and except where a
poll is required, the chairman of a meeting should indicate to the
meeting the level of proxies lodged on each resolution, and the
balance for and against the resolution, after it has been dealt with
on a show of hands. The Company should ensure that votes cast
are properly counted and recorded.

The chairman of a meeting should at the commencement of the
meeting ensure that an explanation is provided of:

i) the procedure for demanding a poll by shareholders before
putting a resolution to the vote on a show of hands; and

i) the detailed procedures for conducting a poll and then
answer any questions from shareholders whenever voting by
way of a poll is required.
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report and
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2006.

CHANGE OF NAME

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at an extraordinary general
meeting held on 26 June 2006, the English name of the Company
was changed from Lang Chao International Limited to Inspur
International Limited.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Group are trading in computer components,
manufacture and trading of computer products and development
and sales of software and computer peripherals.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the five largest customers
accounted for approximately 62.77% of the Group’s total
turnover. The five largest suppliers accounted for approximately
74.8% of the Group’s total purchases. In addition, the largest
customer accounted for approximately 16.58% of the Group’s
total turnover while the largest supplier accounted for
approximately 61.4% of the Group’s total purchases.

Except for Inspur Group Limited (formerly known as Lang Chao
Group Limited) (“Inspur Corporation”), the controlling
shareholders of the Company, and its subsidiaries (together
referred to as “the Inspur Group”), none of the directors, their
associates or any shareholders (which, to the knowledge of the
directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital) had any interest in the Group’s five largest customers and
suppliers. Sales to and purchase from the Inspur Group amounted
to approximately 31.5% and 2.8% respectively of the total sales
and total purchase of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2006.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement during the year of the Company’s share
capital are set out in note 19 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006 are
set out in the consolidated income statement on page 48.

The directors recommended the payment of a final dividend of
HK1.5 cents per share for the year ended 31 December 2006,
subject to the shareholders’ approval of payment of the final
dividends at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2006, neither the Company
nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of
the Company’s listed shares.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Memorandum and Articles of Association, or the laws of the
Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

Details of the Group’s retirement benefit scheme are set out in
note 24 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 26 to
the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements during the year in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in note 14 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Particulars of the Group’s related party transactions are set out in
note 25 to the consolidated financial statements, certain of which
also constitute connected transactions under Chapter 20 of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise
Market of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “GEM
Listing Rules”). The connected transactions are as follows:

1. On 8 April 2004, the Company and the Inspur Group entered
into a trademark licence agreement (the “Trademark Licence
Agreement”) which allowed the Group to use the trademark
“Lang Chao” in Hong Kong, Taiwan and the People’s
Republic of China free of charge.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction was
disclosed in the Company’s prospectus dated 20 April 2004
(the “Prospectus”).

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transaction and confirmed that the above
transaction was in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
Such transaction was exempted from the reporting,
announcement and shareholders’ approval requirement
pursuant to Rule 20.33(3) of the GEM Listing Rules.
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On 1 April 2004, the Group entered into a distributorship
agreement (the “Distributorship Agreement”) with Inspur
Corporation pursuant to which the Group became the
exclusive distributor of the products of the Inspur Group,
including personal computer and servers, in Hong Kong and
overseas markets such as Japan and United States of America
for a period of three years commencing 1 April 2004. The
Group will receive a commission of 5% of the total value of
the sales of the products of the Inspur Group as procured by
the Group.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction was
disclosed in the Prospectus.

During the year, the Group did not procure any products from
the Inspur Group under the Distributorship Agreement and
has not received any commission from the Inspur Group.

On 1 April 2004, the Group and Inspur Corporation entered
into a sourcing agent agreement that Inspur Corporation
appointed the Group as the exclusive agent for the Inspur
Group for the overseas sourcing of computer components for
a period of two years and nine months from 1 April 2004 to
31 December 2006 (the “Sourcing Agent Agreement”). The
Inspur Group will, with reference to the then market prices,
pay a premium of not less than 1.5% above the purchase
price paid by the Group, without taking into account of
rebates received from suppliers, for all computer components
sourced overseas by the Group on their behalf. The Company
and Inspur Corporation agreed that the maximum annual
caps of the sales of goods by the Group to the Inspur Group
pursuant to the Sourcing Agent Agreement (“the Sales”) will
not exceed HK$110 million, HK$130 million and HK$150
million for each of the financial year ended 31 December
2004, 2005 and 2006 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction was
disclosed in the Prospectus.

The Sales for the year ended 31 December 2006 amounted
to HK$127,942,000.
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It is determined by the management of the Group that the
Group will continue the overseas sourcing of computer
components on a recurring basis after the expiration of the
Sourcing Agent Agreement. On 29 August 2006, a new
sourcing agent agreement was entered into between the
Group and Inspur Corporation which extended the period
from 1 January 2007 to 31 December 2009 (the “New
Sourcing Agent Agreement”). The pricing terms of the New
Sourcing Agent Agreement are the same as the Sourcing
Agent Agreement. The Sales as per the New Sourcing Agent
Agreement will not exceed HK$180 million, HK$200 million
and HK$300 million for each of the financial year ended 31
December 2007, 2008 and 2009 respectively.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
Sales for the year ended 31 December 2006 and confirmed
that the Sales were (i) in the ordinary course and usual course
of the Group’s business; (i) on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available from independent third parties
who are not connected persons of the Group as defined in
the GEM listing rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing the Sales on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

On 29 August 2006, the Company entered into a master
supply agreement (the “Master Supply Agreement”) with
Inspur Corporation pursuant to which the Group will supply
the computer products to the Inspur Group for the purpose
of overseas export for a period until 31 December 2008. The
Group and the Inspur Corporation agreed that maximum
annual caps of the supply of the computer products by the
Group to the Inspur Group pursuant to the Master Supply
Agreement (“the Supplies”) will not exceed HK$198 million,
HK$296 million and HK$394 million for the period from 9
October 2006 (date of Independent Shareholders’ approval)
to 31 December 2006 and each of the financial year ended
31 December 2007 and 2008. The price per unit for the
computer products to be supplied by the Group will be set
with reference to the then prevailing market rates of such
computer products at the relevant time.
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Further details of such continuing connected transaction was
disclosed in the Company’s circular dated 22 September
2006 (the "Circular”).

The Supplies for the period from 9 October 2006 to 31
December 2006 amounted to HK$146,712,000.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transactions for the period from 9 October
2006 to 31 December 2006 and confirmed that the Supplies
were (i) in the ordinary course and usual course of the
Group's business; (ii) on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to independent third parties who
are not connected persons of the Group as defined in the
GEM Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing the Supplies on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholder’s of the
Group as a whole.

On 29 August 2006, the Company entered into a master
services agreement (the “Master Services Agreement”) with
Inspur Corporation pursuant to which the Group will provide
the IT services to the Inspur Group for a period until 31
December 2008. The Group and Inspur Corporation agreed
that the maximum annual caps of the provision of the IT
services by the Group to the Inspur Group pursuant to the
Master Services Agreement (“the IT Services”) will not exceed
HK$2 million, HK$4 million and HK$6 million for the period
from 9 October 2006 (date of Independent Shareholders’
approval) to 31 December 2006 and each of the financial
year ended 31 December 2007 and 2008. The service fee for
the IT services to be provided by the Group will be set with
reference to the then prevailing market rates of the IT
Services at the relevant time.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction was
disclosed in the Circular.
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The IT Services for the period from 9 October 2006 to 31
December 2006 amounted to HK$1,143,000.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transactions for the period from 9 October
2006 to 31 December 2006 and confirmed that the IT
Services were (i) in the ordinary course and usual course of
the Group’s business; (ii) on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to independent third parties who
are not connected persons of the Group as defined in the
GEM Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing the IT Services on terms that are fair
and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholder’s of the
Group as a whole.

On 29 August 2006, the Company entered into a master
purchase agreement (the “Master Purchase Agreement”)
with Inspur Corporation pursuant to which the Group will
purchase the computer hardware and software products
from Inspur Group for a period until 31 December 2008. The
Group and Inspur Corporation agreed that the maximum
annual caps of the purchase of the computer hardware and
software products by the Group from the Inspur Group
pursuant to the Master Purchases Agreement (“the
Purchases”) will not exceed HK$40 million, HK$60 million
and HK$100 million for the period from 9 October 2006
(date of Independent Shareholders’ approval) to 31
December 2006 and each of the financial year ended 31
December 2007 and 2008. The price per unit of the
computer hardware and software products purchased from
the Inspur Group will be set with reference to the then
prevailing market rates of such computer hardware and
software products at the relevant time.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction was
disclosed in the Circular.

The Purchases for the period from 9 October 2006 to 31
December 2006 amounted to HK$22,333,000.
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The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transactions for the period from 9 October
2006 to 31 December 2006 and confirmed that the Purchases
were (i) in the ordinary course and usual course of the Group’s
business; (i) on terms no less favourable to the Group than
terms available from independent third parties who are not
connected persons of the Group as defined in the GEM Listing
Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the Purchases on terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the shareholder’s of the Group as a whole.

On 29 August 2006, the Company entered into a selling
agency agreement (the “Selling Agency Agreement”) with
Inspur Corporation pursuant to which the Group appoints
the Inspur Group to act as selling agent in the sale of the
products and services of the Group. In return, the Inspur
Group will receive a commission of 1% of the total sales
value of the products and services. The expected maximum
amounts of commission to be paid by the Group to the Inspur
Group pursuant to the Selling Agency Agreement (“the
Commission”) will not exceed HK$300,000, HK$600,000
and HK$900,000 for the period from 9 October 2006 (date
of Independent Shareholders’ approval) to 31 December
2006 and each of the financial year ended 31 December
2007 and 2008.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction was
disclosed in the Circular.

The Commission paid to the Inspur Group for the period from
9 October 2006 to 31 December 2006 amounted to
HK$12,000.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transactions for the period from 9 October
2006 to 31 December 2006 and confirmed that the
Commission were (i) in the ordinary course and usual course
of the Group’s business; (ii) on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available from independent third parties
who are not connected persons of the Group as defined in
the GEM Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the
relevant agreement governing the Commission on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholder’s of the Group as a whole.
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8. On 17 February 2006, the Company entered into the
subscription agreements with Langchao Group ShanDong
Genersoft Incorporation (“Inspur Genersoft”) and Shandong
Lang Chao E-Government Software Limited (“Inspur E-
Government”) to subscribe 30.05% and 53.3% of the
enlarged registered capital of Inspur Genersoft and Inspur E-
Government at a consideration of RMB40,200,000 and
RMB&,000,000 respectively. Shandong Langchao
Cheeloosoft Company Limited, the subsidiary of Inspur
Corporation, held a 69.6% equity interest of Inspur
Genersoft and 100% equity interest in Inspur E-Government
before the transactions. Further details regarding the
subscriptions were disclosed in the Company’s circular dated
8 March 2006.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
transactions and confirmed that the transactions on terms
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2006, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution are set out as below:

Special reserve Rk
Share premium feinm B
Preferred shares equity reserve BEERBRAREE
Retained losses BEEE

Under the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share
premium of the Company may be distributed subject to the
provision of the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of
Association and provided that immediately following the date on
which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the Company
will be in a position to pay off its debts as and when they fall due in
the ordinary course of business. This share premium account may
also be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date
of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Sun Pishu

Mr. Zhang Lei

Mr. Wang Miao
Mr. Leung Chi Ho

Non-executive directors:

Mr. Wang Hung, Alex
Mr. Xin Wei Hua
Mr. William James Fass (appointed on 22 June 2006)

Mr. Marc Evan Brown  (appointed on 22 June 2006)

Independent non-executive directors:

Mr. Meng Xiang Xu
Mr. Liu Ping Yuan
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, Messrs.
Sun Pishu, Meng Xiang Xu, William James Fass and Marc Evan
Brown will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the directors has a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of a compensation, other than the statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance to which the Company, and of its
holding companies, fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2006, the interests and short positions of the
directors and the chief executive and their associates in the shares
and underlying shares of the Company or any of its associated
corporations, as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO"), or as otherwise notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited pursuant to the
Rules 5.46 to 5.68 of the GEM Listing Rules were as follows:

(a) Long positions in the shares of the

Company

Name of Director Capacity
EEpA 8

Wang Miao Beneficial owner
T EREBA
Wang Hung, Alex Beneficial owner
T EnEA A
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(a) XRARMERR

Number Percentage of
of issued the issued
ordinary share capital

shares held of the Company
FEEBER MEBRTEBER

Z¥E 2B
15,000,000 2.92%
15,000,000 2.92%

RHAEBARAE ZFEAEEERE

39




(b) RABRALTET ENEER

BRONERR

Options in the Company
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(b) Long positions in the underlying shares of
equity derivatives of the Company

(Unlisted and physically settled equity derivatives)
AARZBRECGEETREYRB 2RALTETR)

40

Number of

Description of underlying Subscription

equity derivates shares price per

Name of Director Capacity BASTET R HERG share

EspnE E30) S HEE BRITEE

(Note) HKS$

(Hat) BT

Sun Pishu Beneficial owner Share option 4,000,000 0.324
BRAR EnfEBA R

Zhang Lei Beneficial owner Share option 4,000,000 0.324
K= EnlEB A B

Leung Chi Ho Beneficial owner Share option 4,000,000 0.324
R2ER EnEBA RE A

Wang Miao Beneficial owner Share option 4,000,000 0.324
oy BEnEBA B A

Wang Hung, Alex Beneficial owner Share option 4,000,000 0.324
T EmnEAA RE A

Xin Wei Hua Beneficial owner Share option 4,000,000 0.324
FEE ERfEAA RS

Note: The share options were granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme as disclosed in the Prospectus. These options

will expire ten years from the date of grant.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2006, none of

the directors or the chief executive nor their associates had

any interests or short positions in any shares or underlying

shares of equity derivatives of the Company or any of its

associated corporations.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 December 2006, the following persons or companies
(other than the directors or chief executive of the Company) had
an interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company as recorded in the register of interests required to be
kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, and
were directly or indirectly, interest in 5% or more of the nominal
value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote on all
circumstances as general meeting of any other members of the
Group were as follows:

(a) Long positions in shares of the Company

Name of shareholder Capacity

RERES 4%

Inspur Corporation Corporate (Note)
RER A ~A (KEE)
Inspur Electronics (HK) Limited

RMET (BE) BRAR

Beneficial owner

BEmHFAA

Note: Inspur Corporation is taken to be interested in 270,000,000
shares due to its 100% shareholdings in the issued share
capital of Inspur Electronics (HK) Limited.
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(b) Long positions in series A senior
redeemable convertible voting preferred
shares of the Company

Name of shareholder Capacity

R R & )

Beneficial owner

BEHEAA

Microsoft Corporation

RE R 7]

As at 31 December 2006, no persons have any other relevant
interests or short positions in shares or underlying shares of
equity derivatives of the Company.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the year.

SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the Company’s share option schemes are set out in note
20 to the consolidated financial statements.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at no time during
the year was the Company, its holding company, or any of its
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to
enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate.

COMPETING INTEREST

During the year ended 31 December 2006, none of the directors,
chief executive, initial management shareholders nor substantial
shareholders of the Company or their respective associates (as
defined in the GEM Listing Rules) had any interests in a business
which competes with or may compete with the business of the
Group.
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COMPLIANCE ADVISER’S INTEREST

The Company has been notified by Guotai Junan Capital Limited
(the "Compliance Adviser”) that as at 31 December 2006, neither
the Compliance Adviser nor any of their respective directors,
employees or associates had any interests in the Company’s share
capital as at 31 December 2006.

Pursuant to the agreement dated 31 August 2005 entered into
between the Company and the Compliance Adviser, the
Compliance Adviser will receive a fee for acting as the Company’s
retained sponsor for the period from 1 September 2005 to 31
December 2006.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee on 8 April 2004
with written terms of reference in compliance with Rules 5.28 to
5.33 of the GEM Listing Rules. The primary duties of the audit
committee are to review and supervise the financial reporting
process and internal control systems of the Group. The audit
committee comprises three independent non-executive directors,
Messrs. Meng Xiang Xu, Liu Ping Yuan and Wong Lit Chor, Alexis.
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis is the chairman of the audit committee.

Up to the date of approval of these consolidated financial
statements, the audit committee has held four meetings and has
reviewed the Company’s draft annual, interim and quarterly
financial reports and consolidated financial statements prior to
recommending such reports and consolidated financial
statements to the Board for approval.

The Group’s audited results for the year ended 31 December 2006
have been reviewed by the audit committee, which was of the
opinion that the preparation of such results complied with the
applicable accounting standards and requirements and that
adequate disclosures have been made.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company applied the principles and complied with all the
code provisions set out in the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices contained in Appendix 15 of the GEM Listing Rules
throughout the year ended 31 December 2006.
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INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company confirmed that annual confirmations of
independence were received from each of the Company’s
independent non-executive directors pursuant to Rules 5.09 of the
GEM Listing Rules and all independent non-executive directors are
considered to be independent.

CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

During the financial year ended 31 December 2006, the Company
had adopted a code of conduct regarding securities transactions
by directors on terms no less exacting than the required standard
of dealings set out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules.
The Company also had made specific enquiry of all directors and
the Company was not aware of any non-compliance with the
required standard of dealings and its code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by the directors.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by
the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided by
the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable market
statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive
to directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme are set
out in note 20 to the consolidated financial statements.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The Register of Members will be closed from 23 April 2007 to 26
April 2007, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of
shares will be effected. In order to qualify for the final dividend, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong branch registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, 46th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later
than 4:30 pm on 20 April 2007.
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POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

Details of a significant event occurring after the balance sheet date
are set out in note 27 to the consolidated financial statements.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-
appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the
Company. There has been no change in the auditor of the
Company since its incorporation on 29 January 2003.

On behalf of the Board

SUN PISHU
CHAIRMAN

23 March 2007
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TO THE MEMBERS OF INSPUR
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS LANG CHAO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED)
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Inspur
International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 48 to 96
which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December
2006, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
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Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and
true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December
2006 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
23 March 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
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Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income
Administrative expenses
Interest expenses

Share of profits of associates

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent
Minority interests

Dividend
Earnings per share

Basic

Diluted
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2006 2005
—BERF —ETEHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FETT
870,619 729,561
(820,704) (697,161)
49,915 32,400
3,975 3,626
(16,634) (8,879)
(11,984) (436)
2,645 2,447
27,917 29,158
(2,770) (4,943)
25,147 24,215
25,160 24,215
(13) —

25,147 24,215
15,333 12,000
B JEA

HK4.96 cents

HK5.34 cents

A

HK4.94 cents

JEAL
HK4.87 cents




7= Consolidated Balance Sheet
mEEEAEXR

At 31 December 2006
RZEERF+ZA=1+—8

NOTES 2006 2005
B 7E —EEXREF —ETREF
HK$’000 HK$°000
} FET FET
Non-current assets EREEE \
Property, plant and equipment Y% - REREE 14 1,762 603
Interests in associates B 4% N B RE 2 15 58,512 21,602
60,274 22,205
Current assets MEEE
Inventories FE 16 45,297 88,126
Trade receivables B 2 U AR 17 13,787 2,966
Prepayments, deposits and BNRIE - 'k
other receivables H th i I BR FKX 17 8,299 35
Amount due from an associate JEUY — B = N R FRRE 17 58 —
Amounts due from JE U [ &= =]
fellow subsidiaries I ENGIE ¢ 17 15,523 10,200
Amount due from ultimate P ST A 4R 4 B
holding company NGIE§-E 17 141,053 2
Taxation recoverable A W B 4 18 897 —
Bank balances and cash IRITEBREIRE 17 148,158 165,405
373,072 266,734
Current liabilities mEAaE
Trade payables 2 SN RN 18 61,264 64,294
Other payables and Ho A FE A BR K
accrued expenses JEETFA X 18 20,825 5,349
Amounts due to ANIEESE]
fellow subsidiaries NI E -] 18 7,099 916
Amount due to immediate T EZ R
holding company NGIE -] 18 39 —
Taxation payable JERTIA — 1,573
89,227 72,132
Net current assets mENE E R 283,845 194,602
Total assets less current liabilities BEERREAE 344,119 216,807
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Redeemable convertible A f& [B] A 2 i
preferred shares BIEh% 21 179,274 95,102
164,845 121,705
Capital and reserves BEAR K E
Share capital AR 19 5,143 4,911
Reserves ] 152,984 116,794
Equity attributable to equity holders BRAIRERE A
of the parent JE {5 A 4 158,127 121,705
Minority interests DERR R E S 6,718 —
Total equity e B R 164,845 121,705
The consolidated financial statements on pages 48 to 96 were BN FIASHEEFEICEHNRA VB RERL
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 23 HEEER_EELF=-HA=-+=A#t
March 2007 and are signed on its behalf by: EREERNT  WATINEEKKRES
EHRE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
= -
i-"'-| -D:\-"" e -.-I""_
oo --;'" -,::“--u: f‘.\.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HEZTZAFE+-A=+—RHLEE

Attributable to equity holders of the parent

50

BARREREAER
Preferred
shares
equity Minority
Share Share  Special  reserve Translation Retained interests
capital premium  reserve %R reserve  profits Total DY Total
BE ROEE HHEE RARE Eiff 9428 @i RREZ by
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAr  FAT  FEr  Fhr  TEr  TAr  TET  FEr FAxn
At 1 January 2005 R-ZZ1E
—A-H 4,000 30,040 92 — — 31,459 65,591 — 65,591
Exchange differences arisngon ~~ ERRRATFHER
translation of foreign operations SNt EFTE &
recognised directly in equity ZERER — — — — (221) — (221) = (221)
Profit for the year FRAF - — - — — U215 24215 — 24215
Total recognised (loss) gain FRERAZ
for the year (B#) 78 - - — - (221) 24215 239% —  399%
Placing of shares R ER{D 520 18,200 — — — — 18720 — 18720
Share issue expenses BIRhHER — (146) — — — — (146) = (146)
Issue of shares for the acquisition 247 Timeone
of Timeone Technology Limited ~ Technology Limited
("Timeone") ("Timeone")
BA7itn 391 18,768 - - - — 19159 — 19,159
Equity component of the G ERE
redeemable convertible BER
preferred shares Em# o - — — 6,387 — — 6,387 — 6,387
Dividend paid BERE — — — — —  (12,000)  (12,000) — (12,000)
At 31 December 2005 R-ZZhE
+ZA=+—-B 4911 66,862 92 6,387 (221) 43,674 121,705 — 121,705
Exchange differences arisingon ~~ ERREAFER
translation of foreign operations ~ SMtZEFTE 4
recognised directly in equity ZERER — — — — 8,643 — 8,643 — 8,643
Profit for the year EREEH - - — - — 25060 25160 (13) 25147
Total recognised gain (loss) ENERER
for the year ZHE (B8) — — — - 8643 25160 33803 (13) 33,79
Minority interest in a FlERB AR
subsidiary acquired DHREER - — — - — — - 6,731 6,731
Exercise of share options BikE2 176 232 6,669 — - - — 690 = 6,901
Equity component of the B E Ak
redeemable convertible BERe
preferred shares Em#o — — — 11,051 — — 11,051 — 11,051
Dividend paid ERKE = = = = —  (15333) (15333) —  (15333)
At 31 December 2006 RZETRE
+-B=1-H 5143 73,531 92 17,438 8422 53,501 158,127 6,718 164,845

The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between
the nominal value of the shares of the subsidiaries and the nominal
amount of the Company’s shares issued for the acquisition at the time
of the reorganisation prior to the listing of the Company’s shares.
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7= Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
BEREREREK

For the year ended 31 December 2006
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NOTE 2006 2005
B & —EERE —ZETRE
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES R
Profit before taxation BRI A AL F 27,917 29,158
Adjustments for: BTSIRERE
Share of profits of associates JRE 11 Bk i 1 B A (2,645) (2,447)
Interest income A B A (2,718) (569)
Interest expense FEE M 11,984 436
Depreciation e 589 439
Gain on disposal of an associate HE—fHEE AR
2 A (384) —
Net loss on disposal of property, HEME  BER
plant and equipment BEZFER 2 —
Write-down of inventories & & #uR 1,621 2,382
Operating cash flows before LEEREEA
movements in working capital rReEHERE 36,366 29,399
Decrease (increase) in inventories FERD (Em) 41,208 (45,410)
(Increase) decrease in trade receivables B oRWERR (Em) B (10,821) 15,528
(Increase) decrease in prepayments, TBNFIE - Ze NEM
deposits and other receivables FEYERFR (38 00) WA (8,264) 724
Increase in amount due from an associate ~ Ue 35— REEE S A A
FIRLE N (58) .
Increase in amounts due from RSN
fellow subsidiaries FIBIE N (5.323) (2,760)
Increase in amount due from JE W S AR PR IR R BB
ultimate holding company 0 (141,051) —
(Decrease) increase in trade payables BZREMAER Ofd) 15imn (3,030) 28,327
Increase in other payables and H ot FE T BR A&
accrued expenses JE 5T B S 3% N 5,505 2,640
Decrease in amount due to JE - B A R AR 1 )
ultimate holding company FIER D — (393)
Increase in amount due to e B2 R IR 2 B SRIR L A
immediate holding company 39 —
Increase in amounts due to B —EREE
fellow subsidiaries B BB /2 7] ZRIE N 6,183 916
Cash (used in) generated from operations (BF) RELXEELRS (79,246) 28,971
Income taxes paid BERAEHR (5,240) (5,148)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM (BR) REEEXHK
OPERATING ACTIVITIES EEXNEESTE (84,486) 23,823
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEK
Acquisition of an associate I BE — B 2 A A (39,988) —
Purchase of property, BEWE  BF
plant and equipment By (2,231) (3)
Proceeds from disposal of an associate HE—REE QA
Z TS 50E 6,931 —
Acquisition of a subsidiary W bE —FE f B A A 22 6,731 18
Interest received 2 HEA B 2,718 569
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME « BERESR
plant and equipment ZFTE 3R 515 —
: L
A ..._-""_'_ ._::"\--\.:_f‘
— ‘ ! REBERAERLAA —BEAEFEHRS




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement <%
mEBERERRK
For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-ETAE+-A=t+-RALER
NOTE 2006 2005
Bt 5 —EERE —TTREF
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FAT
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM (BR) REREXKEN
INVESTING ACTIVITIES HEFEEE (25,324) 584
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEEK
Proceeds from issuance of redeemable 17 0] 0B O AR AR
convertible preferred shares BERRATER 93,210 101,053
Proceeds from exercise of share options TR R 2 TSR 6,901 —
Dividend paid P Bk 3 (15,333) (12,000)
Proceeds from placement of shares BIIRMBFER — 18,720
Share issue expenses BITRNER — (146)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES REBMEXENESFE 84,778 107,627
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN BeRBESEEY
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (m2) EmFEaE (25,032) 132,034
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT ENHRER
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR HEEEY 165,405 33,592
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE SNEE = 5 2
RATE CHANGES g 7,785 (221)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FREER
END OF THE YEAR ReEEY
Bank balances and cash RTERRIRE 148,158 165,405
-_—'—-\.l-.l L n T ""‘-‘_':- ,'1.
g ‘1 _-_-.-. 1:;- _.I: 5 :_;_;\ r-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BEZZZAF+-A=+—HLEE
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GENERAL

The Company is a public listed company and the shares of the
Company have been listed on the Growth Enterprise Market
("GEM") of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) since 29 April 2004. The Company was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 29 January 2003 as an
exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated
and revised) of the Cayman Islands. Its parent is Inspur
Electronics (HK) Limited (formerly known as Lang Chao
Electronics (HK) Limited), a company incorporated in Hong
Kong and its ultimate holding company is Inspur Group
Limited (formerly known as Lang Chao Group Limited)
(“Inspur Corporation”), a company established in the
People’s Republic of China (“PRC").

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of
the Company.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the Group are trading of computer
components, manufacture and trading of computer products
and development and sale of computer software.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, a
number of new Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS"),
amendments and interpretations (“new HKFRSs") issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA™) that are either effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 December 2005 or 1 January 2006.
The adoption of the new HKFRSs has had no material effect
on how the results and financial position for the current and
prior accounting periods have been prepared and presented.
Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been required.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements <%

e M wRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HEZTZAFE+-A=+—RHLEE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new
standards, interpretations (“INTs”) and amendment that have
been issued but are not yet effective. The directors of the
Company anticipate that the application of these standards,
interpretations and amendment will have no material effect

A REEITNER
PBmEEA ([FEMHK
REEQ]) @

ANEE W EIRAT KA AT ERME
MARERZFHER R ZE ([RE])
RER] - ARREZEEY - EH
ZEER RERETKTE /N
SEZEEXRERMBIRNEHRE

on the results of the operations and financial position of the

Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

HKFRS 7

HKFRS 8

HK(IFRIC) - INT 7

HK(FRIC) - INT 8

HK(IFRIC) - INT 9

HK(IFRIC) - INT 10

HK(IFRIC) - INT 11

HK(IFRIC) - INT 12

Capital disclosures'

Financial instruments: Disclosures'

Operating segments®

Applying the restatement approach under
HKAS 29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies?

Scope of HKFRS 23

Reassessment of embedded derivatives*

Interim financial reporting and impairment®

HKFRS 2 - Group and Treasury Share

Transactions®

Service concession arrangements’

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2007.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March

2006.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2006.

> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November

2006.

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March

2007.

/ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2008.

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

20009.
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7= Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BEZZZAF+-A=+—HLEE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. TESHEE

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis and in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on GEM of the Stock Exchange and by
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The accounting
policies adopted are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Control is achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
into line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses
are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s equity
therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist of the
amount of those interests at the date of the original business
combination and the minority’s share of changes in equity
since the date of the combination. Losses applicable to the
minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s
equity are allocated against the interests of the Group except
to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation and is
able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Business combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured at
the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange, of
assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control of
the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions
for recognition under HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations” are
recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially
measured at the minority’s proportion of the net fair value of
the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the investor has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an
interest in a joint venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in associates are carried in the consolidated
balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition
changes in the Group’s share of net assets of the associate,
less any identified impairment loss. When the Group’s share
of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in that
associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is provided for
and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that associate.

Annual Report 2006  Inspur International Limited
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7= Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BEZZZAF+-A=+—HLEE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES EFESTBER @)
(continued)
Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of LA R U5 B X 7S R g8 AN = [ X LK B
the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and HERBE AR ZERNEE -
contingent liabilities of the associate recognised at the date BERIARBEMEZATFEF
of acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is B HUEREEE BB AR
included within the carrying amount of the investment and is EZHEEEA LT HREESEK
assessed for impairment as part of the investment. Bz—2m o
Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the MEB QR ERNEE—HEKE QA
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the EOIRS  AEBREBEEEQF
Group’s interest in the relevant associate. 2R 2B T AMEE
Revenue recognition WA TR
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration WATEE WK ERRE 2R FE
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for HE - HMERBEREEBRBRERRE
goods sold and services provided in the normal course of EYRATRERSLEHBRITN - R
business, net of discounts, returns and allowances. ERTEEZERESE -
Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and EmHETRERNEREMEHE
title has been passed. EERE T AR -
Service income is recognised when services are provided. AR 75 W A T3 PR 12 A AR S RS T DA BB
‘E?\J\ o
Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time KBS E E 2R B U A T iz b
basis by reference to the principal outstanding and at the HE WERRHREENSERIE
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly BRAZERFEES LS B
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the BEEZBHA AFHEMmER
expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying BeBBERFTEEZEEZCKRRA
amount. FEZ o
Property, plant and equipment Y MERZE
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less M- BEREZEERANBRERZR
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated S EREBEERERRZIIER -
impairment loss.
Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of MHETEE BMERXENITENE
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful KRR IR E AL O] {58 AR 4 B 8E A RK
lives and after taking into account their estimated residual Ko Wit hEEYE  BEREZE
value, using the straight line method. B AT RISA(EE -
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised M BWERREBEBND SR
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are EREBTRAZEERBTEELT
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain MEREEMNREIEER - BE
or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the BYH MR A 2 (] e sk 5 18 (%
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying ZIB B 2 B E RS RIEF R E AR
amount of the item) is included in the consolidated income BEzEzZ%8) RZE H BUERE
e =__statement in the year in which the item is derecognised. R EFRAAGERRE -
s S
e ROEBERLT —SEASERES
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment losses

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, such that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At
each balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing on
the balance sheet date. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the year in which they arise.
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7= Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BEZZZAF+-A=+—HLEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Company (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the
year, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any,
are recognised in translation reserve. Such exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss in the year in which
the foreign operation is disposed of.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in interest
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expense in the consolidated income statement in the year in Wa kP HER AN BRI
which they are incurred. B o
Taxation i 18

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
consolidated income statement because it excludes items of
income and expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years, and it further excludes items that are never taxable and
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

P15 M8 58 X 45 B A& B8 08 B
BIER AR o

BATEMN R BERBEAFREAERD
EAMEE - BRBE M A BIRERE
WHRAPMERNAE  RASLE
TEEEMFEENRERB AN
WARFAXER  HE-—FSTERE
KRB RINB AR amRIAR » K
SEZAHMBHERBEDNREERD
BEITHABRLEETZHERFE -

T il -
e - s,
W L T f‘\
T e
N
= o, RPBEBARRXA ZETAEEERE

59




60

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M wRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2006
EoETAFT-AST-RALAE

<=/

=]

3.

Annual Report 2006

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in
the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using
the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences,
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the tax profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the year when the liability is settled or the asset
realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the
consolidated income statement, except when it relates to
items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Inspur International Limited
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7= Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BEZZZAF+-A=+—HLEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
consolidated balance sheet when a group entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets comprise loans and receivables
and the accounting policies are set out below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. At each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
receivables, deposits and other receivables and amounts due
from an associate, fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding
company and bank balances) are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses. An impairment loss is recognised in profit
or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired, and is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate. Impairment losses are reversed in
subsequent periods when an increase in the asset’s
recoverable amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to a
restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the date
the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the group after deducting all of its
liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in respect of other
financial liabilities and equity instruments are set out below.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade payables, other payables
and accrued expenses and amounts due to fellow
subsidiaries and
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

immediate holding company are

Redeemable convertible preferred shares (“Preferred Shares”)
Preferred Shares issued by the Company that contain both
financial liability and equity components are classified
separately into respective liability and equity components on
initial recognition. On initial recognition, the fair value of the
liability component is determined using the prevailing market
interest rate of similar non-convertible debts. The difference
between the proceeds of the issue of the Preferred Shares
and the fair value assigned to the liability component,
representing the embedded conversion option for the holder
to convert the Preferred Shares into equity, is included in
equity (Preferred shares equity reserve).

Inspur International Limited
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Redeemable convertible preferred shares (“Preferred Shares”)
(continued)

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
Preferred Shares is carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The equity component,
represented by the option to convert the liability component
into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in preferred
shares equity reserve until the embedded option is exercised
in which case the balance stated in preferred shares equity
reserve will be transferred to share premium. Where the
option remains unexercised at the expiry date, the balance
stated in preferred shares equity reserve will remain in the
preferred shares equity reserve. No gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the Preferred
Shares are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to the allocation of the proceeds. Transaction
costs relating to the equity component are charged directly to
equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability component
are included in the carrying amount of the liability portion
and amortised over the period of the Preferred Shares using
the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating lease.

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the
consolidated income statement on a straight line basis over
the relevant lease terms. Benefits received and receivable as
an incentive to enter into an operating lease are recognised
as a reduction of rental expenses over the lease term on a
straight line basis.

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees of the Group

The fair value of services received determined by reference to
the fair value of share options granted at the grant date is
recognised as an expense in full at the grant date when the
share options granted vest immediately,
corresponding increase in equity (share option reserve).

with a

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve will be
transferred to share premium. When the share options are
forfeited after the vesting date or are still not exercised at the
expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share option
reserve will be transferred to retained profits.

In relation to share options granted before 1 January 2005,
the Group chooses not to apply HKFRS 2 “Share — based
payments” with respect to share options granted after 7
November 2002 and vested before 1 January 2005, no
amount has been recognised in the consolidated financial
statements in respect of the these equity-settled shared-
based payments.

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and
other schemes managed by the PRC government are charged
as expenses when employees have rendered service entitling

FESHHE®

HE
REYGEREEEEE # 2 @K
DRBREEHREERTAEAZED
BOBRAYKEEL - MAEMELY
Ao BAREEHQ -

REBEREMEA

REELEHEONENES HEER
EREAAAEFHNGEAKER
R - AR —AKLLEHENER
BBz WREBYRERN - RAER
FRBOFREREE S LR

9\ o

UBRHAHEEZNRRS
REZ ARG BEEZ HHR S

BFAEEERZBERIE
EERHZERENRRE - K
2ERHNENCREBREZAF

BEMEE D KEBRE 22 FE R
RHEH2BERAFAX - MEX
(B R (8 fR) RIAR B S8 0 -

RATEBRER - SR EBRE
EEETERZSRHERERND
HER - HERERNEERBREK
RN BIEI B AR EITE - A%
AICEBRERBRTERIEE
HEBRERERR -

AR _ZEEAF-A—BARHZ
BREMS  AEEEBRHR_-F
EHF+-ALHAERREERR-F
ZRFE-—A—BAIREZBRE -
&P 2 7B R R 2 B 5B 255 A
B REEZ ] BERZEFR
BXNABRN AEEZNRRER
MBEHRRAERETMEE -

3R R 48 R B AN

HoR B AR S H B RPEBATE
B 7 H AR B 2K TIRE
BRI T 00 5 MR E B R

them to the contributions. B 51) ¢ B S S 8H —- -
— . B -
. =
e ) R -
’l" -
64 Annual Report 2006  Inspur International Limited "";,.:;.: el



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BEZZZAF+-A=+—HLEE

ol g S,
A =
e

=

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet dates,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year, are discussed below.

Allowances for inventories

The management of the Group reviews an aging analysis at
each balance sheet date, and makes allowance for obsolete
and slow-moving inventory items identified that are no
longer suitable for sales. The management estimates the net
realisable value for such inventories based primarily on the
latest invoice prices, current market conditions and any
anticipated changes in market conditions subsequent to the
balance sheet date. The Group carries out an inventory
review on a product-by-product basis at each balance sheet
date and makes allowance for obsolete and slow moving
items.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s major financial instruments include amounts due
from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding company, trade
receivables, trade payables, other payables, redeemable
convertible preferred shares and bank balances and cash.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in
respective notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks
are set out below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of
the counterparties’ failure to perform their obligations as at
31 December 2006 in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets as
stated in the consolidated balance sheet. In order to minimise
the credit risk, the management of the Group has delegated
a team responsible for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade receivable, amounts due from fellow
subsidiaries and ultimate holding company at each balance
sheet date to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
made for irrecoverable amounts. The Group’s trade
receivables as at 31 December 2006 are mainly due from a
few customers. The management closely monitors the
subsequent settlement of the customers and does not grant
long credit period to them. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

The Group also has concentration of credit risk on trade
receivables from ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries.

The Group’s bank balances are deposited with banks with
high credit ratings and the Group has limited exposure to any
single financial institution.

Fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s fair value interest rate risk relates primarily to
redeemable convertible preferred shares.

The Group currently does not have a interest rate hedging
policy. However, the management monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider hedging significant interest rate
exposure should the need arise.

Inspur International Limited
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group's

operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the net amounts received and receivable
for goods sold and services rendered by the Group less
discounts, returns and allowances. An analysis of the Group’s
revenue for the year is as follows:

Sales of computer components HE BT
Sales of computer products HEEINE R
Software project income B;EIE A A

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Business segment

In prior years, the Group was principally engaged in trading
of computer components. Accordingly, no business segment
analysis was presented for the year ended 31 December
2005.

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised
into three operating divisions, namely trading of computer
components, manufacture and trading of computer products
and development and sales of computer software. These
divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its primary
segment information.

BRERERBEERBER
()

REBE SRR
REERDELARSE  ARH
ERUTARRSRROSENNE
BERBRWAOKT - AAREE
BREESRAERS R ERDH

B 488
HE o

Iy 2

WHEREZAEEEHE M RIRMHR
%2 B R BN RIER AT - R
ERTE - AEERAFENREZZH
MranR

2006 2005
—EERF —TTAHF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET TET
684,445 729,561
185,047 —
1,127 —

870,619 729,561
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Business segment (continued)

Segment information about these businesses as at 31

December 2006 is presented below:

Income statement for the year ended 31 December

2006

Revenue
Segment results

Unallocated income
Unallocated corporate expenses
Share of results of associates
Interest expenses

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Annual Report 2006

7. 7 EER @)

E3

o3\

S

BEAREEBR _TERF+_A
=T —HZAoBREHEINWNT

BE_TEAF+-A=+t—-AHL

FEzWER
Manufacture Development
Trading of and trading and sales of
computer of computer computer
components products software
BEE BEREE BRRHEE Consolidated
E T4 ERER EREM =24
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
FAT FAT FAT FBT
e 684,445 185,047 1,127 870,619
EES 18,992 20,291 (106) 39,177
KABRBA 3,005
AOEEERX (4,926)
EIEHERRRE — — 2,645 2,645
MEXZ I (11,984)
BR 754 A 48 1 27917
B (2,770)
FRMF 25,147
—
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 7. 2EER @
Business segment (continued) EBoE @
Balance sheet at 31 December 2006 R-EBEERF+-A=+—HZE
EBERX
Manufacture Development
Trading of and trading and sales of
computer of computer computer
components products software
BEE HERESE BRENHEE Consolidated
ER T ERER EEM =2E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET BT
ASSETS BE
Segment assets DHEEE 61,810 162,002 1,967 225,779
Interests in associates HE N AR — = 58,512 58,512
Unallocated corporate assets AORGCEEE 149,055
Consolidated total assets REBERR 433,346
LIABILITIES BE
Segment liabilities PEAR 22,203 55,959 88 78,250
Unallocated corporate liabilities AoEr%EE 190,251

Consolidated total liabilities REBEeRE 268,501
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Business segment (continued)

2006

Additions to property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

Write-down of inventories

TEER @
%i% aN *E (i‘b
Other information for the year ended 31 December BE-ZEERF+ZA=+—HL
FEZHMER
Manufacture  Development
and trading  and sales of
Trading of  of computer computer
computer products software
components ~ HEREE  BENHE  Unallocated Consolidated
BEESREH BHER BREM AOE )
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
FHET FHET FHET FET FET
WEMR
BE k& — 1,897 326 8 2,231
mE - BER
REBTE — 126 59 404 589
FEHA 1,621 — — — 1,621
iﬂ}, a) = N\ 7k

Geographical segments

In prior years, the Group’s operations were principally carried
out in Hong Kong and the Group’s assets were substantially
located in Hong Kong. Accordingly, no analysis of the
carrying amount of segment assets and additions to property,

plant and equipment by geographical segment was

presented.

The Group'’s operations are currently carried out in Hong

Kong and the PRC.

Annual Report 2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Business segment (continued)

The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s
turnover by location of markets for the year ended 31
December 2006, irrespective of the origin of the goods/

services:
Hong Kong s
The PRC H

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
segment assets, and additions to property, plant and
equipment as at 31 December 2006, analysed by the
geographical area in which the assets are located:

Hong Kong 5
The PRC =n

B B IS AR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BEZZZAF+-A=+—HLEE

PEEHR @
EX2E @
T#EFAEEHRE_STAE+
—A=+—AItEERTISFE
(THES/ RS2 IR 815 2
B S

Sales revenue by
geographical market
RWEMHE D2
HE W=

HK$'000

TFHET

684,445
186,174

870,619

NTRZEEMEHRMLE ST
R-EERF+_A=+—HBHH
BEZEEAE X UERDE - BEK
BEZREZ A

Carrying Additions to
amount of property, plant
segment assets and equipment
PHEEZ YE -KBER

AR E REZRE

HK$'000 HK$°000
FET THETT
61,810 8

163,969 2,223

225,779 2,231
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TAXATION

FBMEH
REREB

Hong Kong Profits Tax
Provision for the year

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% of the
estimated assessable profit for both years.

The statutory tax rate for the PRC Enterprise Income Tax is
33%.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the
Group’s PRC subsidiary, JR# (IUER) EFEFEEERAA s
exempted from PRC Enterprise Income Tax for two years
starting from its first profit-making year, followed by a 50%
reduction for the next three years. No provision for PRC
Enterprise Income Tax has been made in the consolidated
financial statements as all of the PRC subsidiaries either have
no assessable profits arising in the PRC or were exempted
from PRC Enterprise Income Tax during the year.

Inspur International Limited

BiIH

2006 2005
—ETAF —TTHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET

2,770 4,943

RMEFE  FEMNESHRELAFE
ME At ERRBAE N 17 5%ET & -
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8. TAXATION (continued)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before taxation per the consolidated income statement as

follows:

Profit before taxation

Tax at the prevailing profits tax rate
of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%)

Tax effect of share of profits of associates

Tax effect of expenses that are not
deductible in determining taxable profit

Tax effect of income not taxable
for tax purpose

Effect of tax exemption granted
to PRC subsidiary
Others

Taxation for the year

B 5 B AL F)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BEZZZAF+-A=+—HLEE

BE @

RIBEARBERAFE 2 ALK
W ATAL R SRR T

BIRTHBRIHE 17.5%
—ZEZTRF : 17.5%)

AHEZHIA

FEMREE DB 2 HM 2

MR &

T TE JE ER T A4 M B
TRAIHB A 2
mBRE

R EAME
PRAIEHMAZ
MR E

BB A A
BHRERAZTE

Hith

REZ IR

No provision for deferred taxation has been recognised in the
consolidated financial statements as the amount involved is

insignificant.

2006 2005
—BeXE  —TTHA
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHT FET
27,917 29,158
4,886 5,103

(463) (428)
2,234 922

(248) (654)
(3.852) =
213 =

2,770 4,943

I EREF AR BRRA M BERE
RTAER - WIAR PR EER

/N o
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9. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 9. AEEAF
2006 2005
—EBEAREF —ZTTRHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FA&T
Profit for the year has been arrived ANEZ FEF AR
at after charging: To&EEELE
Auditors’ remuneration ZEEN £ 1,109 950
Less: Amount reimbursed oA /NG
by the associates BEZEH — (600)
1,109 350
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses ERAMINEFEERAE 819,083 694,779
Depreciation for property, M - BER
plant and equipment REHTE 589 439
Directors’ remuneration (Note 10) B=Me (FizE10)
Fee we 204 188
Other emoluments H il & 2,666 1,866
Other staff costs Hith 8 TRHRA
Salaries and other benefits Fe kHMEF 4,966 1,702
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RIRTEAE SR 295 18
8,131 3,774
Interest expense on redeemable AR FEBEER
convertible preferred shares AJ & [B] A] #4218 SR iR
wholly repayable after five years B FI B 11,984 436
Net loss on disposal of property, HEME - BER
plant and equipment R EBETE 2 —
Operating lease rentals in respect MAERBIBEZ
of office premises and staff quarters KEHEMRS 484 270
Share of tax of associates JE{G Bt & N R B IR
(included in share of profits of associates) (BIEE (R
NEDE ) 619 347
Write-down of inventories T E MR 1,621 2,382
and after crediting: RASHBR -
Interest income FLEUA 2,718 569
Gain on disposal of an associate e — A E A F
Z W 384 —
Net foreign exchange gain SN 2% R 286 257
Net consultancy service income ABHARBUAFE (Fk
(net of expenses of approximately RZZEZTRFRX
HK$2,473,000, including a director’s #9 2,473,000 7 7T,
emolument of approximately BE—R2EFHe
HK$762,000 in 2005) #) 762,000 7T ) — 327
Operating lease rentals in respect of a director’s FAR -—ZEFRHEEBT2LEMH
accommodation amounting to HK$15,000 (2005: EMHEEE150008T (ZEZAF -
HK$60,000) for the year are included under directors’ other 60,000/87T) ' BREEESEMENE
emoluments. ZA e -

a -

U

. i\ ,

Annual Report 2006  Inspur International Limited

a.‘r;& |
\
'I,"'

7lIw.,'."-.'

\



10. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eleven (2005:
nine) directors were as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BEZZZAF+-A=+—HLEE

10.EEM <€

A+—&2(CETRF: WR)ES
XN FHBAT

Independent
Executive director Non-executive director non-executive director
HiEs FHTES BUFHES
Wang Xin Marc ~ William Liu  Meng  Wong
Leung S~ Wang  Zhang  Hung, Wei Evan  James Ping  Xiang Lit Chor,
ChiHo  Pishu Miao Lei Alex Hua  Brown Fass Yuan Xu  Alexis 2006
RER  EEA £} & % rEE 8TE EHM  EN C23RE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
Tér fhr ThAr FEr TEr TéEr TEr Thrn ThAr FEr  TEr  TEn
Fees ik = — — — — — — — 60 60 84 204
Other emoluments Eoie
Salaries and other #4R
benefits R 8%4 450 1,040 20 - — - - - - — 6%
Contributions to RINE
fetirement AR
benefits scheme 12 — — — — — — — - — — 12
Total emoluments aite 896 450 1,040 280 - - - - 60 60 8 2870
Non-executive Independent
Executive director director non-executive director
HiES FHTES BUFHES
Wang Xin liu  Meng  Wong
Leung Sun Wang Zhang  Hung, Wei Ping  Xiang Lit Chor,
Chi Ho Pishu Miao Lei Alex Hua Yuan Xu  Alexis 2005
RER  KER ED ) " I FEE HTR EHM BN —B2IF
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$000 HK$'000
TEr TEr FEx TEx  FEx TEr TEr TEr TErn  TEx
Fees He = — — — - — 60 60 68 188
Other emoluments Eitfe
Salaries and other benefits ~ H& REMBH 884 450 240 280 = = = = — 185
Contributions to retirement R /K47
benefits scheme FE [ 12 — - — — — — — — 12
Total emoluments CHIE 896 450 240 280 - - 60 60 68 2,054

No directors of the Company waived any remuneration
during both years.

RMEER  ABARNABEFTHE
WEE A BN &
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11.

12.
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EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, four (2005: four) were directors of the Company
whose emoluments are set out in note 10 above. The
emoluments of the remaining one (2005: one) highest paid

individuals were as follows:

Salaries and other benefits
Retirement benefit scheme contributions

DIVIDEND

Dividends recognised as distribution
during the year:

Final dividend for 2005, paid - HK3 cents
(for 2004: HK3 cents) per share

Additional final dividend paid for 2005
shares issued under share option scheme

The final dividend of HK1.5 cents (2005: HK3 cents) per share
has been proposed by the directors and is subject to approval

by the shareholders in general meeting.

Inspur International Limited

1"M.EEME

REE  EASERAUSSEHMA
T BREEAR(ZETRF W
B)ZEF - FBEHEN EXHE10-
Hp—%2(CTTRF  —R)&SD

HALHBSFEEMT -
2006 2005
—EERE —EETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
e M E R 449 364
RIREFIFT IR 12 12
461 376
12.[R 2
2006 2005
—EERE —EBETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
FRE R DB
2R s
BIR-ZEZTRF
KEAML B &R 3781
—ETPUF : 37EL) 14,733 12,000
B R 5t B8 A i T 2
RZEZERF
FrEs 1715
ZEEINARERRR B 600 —

15,333

12,000

ESEBRERYBEER.5%1
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7= Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share
attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the parent is

B B IS AR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BEZZZAF+-A=+—HLEE

13.5REF

BRAREBEFEARGEERER
REFERNIVRE T BUREE ¢

based on the following data:

Earnings

Earnings for the purposes
of basic earnings per share
(Profit for the year attributable
to equity holders of the parent)

Interest on redeemable
convertible preferred shares

Earnings for the purposes
of diluted earnings per share

Number of shares
Weighted average number
of ordinary shares for the purpose of
basic earnings per share
Effect of dilutive potential
ordinary shares:
—share options
—redeemable convertible preferred shares

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
for the purpose of diluted earnings per share

2006 2005
—EETARE —ZERF
HK$°000 HK$000
FET FET
B F|
STE R EREF
Frik A 2 B
(BF R AR B A
EIEFERF) 25,160 24,215
A B O] AT 42 B
B ZF B 11,984 436
STE SRR EE AT
FTER A = & 7 37,144 24,651
‘000 ‘000
FiR FHE
R#HEE
STEEREREF
PR AR 2 hn#E 15
TR e B 507,451 453,519
BERSZTRAR 2 FE
— B 41,288 44,168
— A §& [O] Al R B ST IR 203,746 8,743
STE SR EEE T
PR A8 2 b
Ty E @R e E 752,485 506,430
RUERERAD —FTEAFERES
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14.9% - BMERFZME
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold and office Motor
improvements Machinery equipment  vehicles Total
HEHE HEE BRREE B At
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FEx FET FEx FEx FET
COST B
At 1 January 2005 RZZEZRF—A—H 70 — 1,413 — 1,483
Additions #IA = — 3 _ 3
Write-off B 5 (70) — (11) = 81)
At 31 December 2005 R -ZZTAHF
+=A=+—H — — 1,405 — 1,405
Exchange adjustments & 5 8% — 21 12 4 37
Additions #IN — 960 545 726 2,231
Disposals & — (30) (45) (508) (583)
At 31 December 2006 R ZZTRF
+-A=1+— — 951 1,917 222 3,090
DEPRECIATION ?ﬁé
At 1 January 2005 —EERF—HF—H 47 — 397 — 444
Charge for the year Kiﬁéﬁ 23 — 416 — 439
Eliminated as write-off % A5 (70) — (11) — (81)
At 31 December 2005 A -ZTZTAHF
+-A=+—H — — 802 — 802
Exchange adjustments  [& 5 F5% — 2 1 — 3
Charge for the year REEE — 89 468 32 589
Eliminated on disposals & B il $4 — (13) (31) (22) (66)
At 31 December 2006 ~ RZZTRF
+-A=+—H — 78 1,240 10 1,328
CARRYING VALUES BRMEE
At 31 December 2006 R -ZZRF
+=ZA=+—8H — 873 677 212 1,762
At 31 December 2005 HR-ZEZTHEF
+-A=+—H — — 603 — 603
o e, i, .
-'H"j':f?; -
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are
depreciated on a straight line basis at the following rates per

B B IS AR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2006

BE_TTRFTA=+—BHLHFE

14.9% - BERRE®

NEME  BERRBONEAE
BORIEFIHERNAT

annum:
Leasehold improvements over the lease term HEXRE REAFRTE
Machinery 10% - 20% 128 10% - 20%
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 10% - 33':% R REE 10% - 33'4%
Motor vehicles 10% - 20% B 8 10% - 20%
15. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 15.BERNT 2R
2006 2005
—EERE —ETREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Cost of investment in associates KRB A A Z 1B AR
-unlisted —3EEm 53,591 19,155
Share of post-acquisition profits Fr b Y i 12 B A 10 58 4,921 2,447
58,512 21,602
As at 31 December 2006, the Group had interests in the R_ZTEERE+_A=+—H' 'K
following associates: SRR T E R A EE R :

Proportion of

nominal value

of registered

capital held

Form of Country of by the Group

business registration HAKERER

Name of entity structure and operation ZEMEARK

EREH HMELBEX AfMkEEER HEHEEIL

WERHEEBZER Incorporated PRC 40%
BRAT] R AVNG] I

(TLRmER])

RASERAEMN Incorporated PRC 30.05%

BRAT AL AT E

("Inspur Genersoft”)

i o -r

i :3-...._ T

A P -u.f.
Pl

Proportion
of voting
power held
BERERE Principal activities
ZEAL FEER
40%  Development, production
and sale of computer
software and computer
peripherals
ME  FERHEEMK
T RERESER
30.05% Development, production

RBEEBEFRRA

and sale of computer
software and computer
peripherals

¥ HERHEEEK
g REREERE

ZETAEFERE
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BEZZZ A FTA=T-RLEE

15. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Included in the cost of investment in associates is goodwill of
approximately HK$4,168,000 (2005: HK$1,105,000) arising
on acquisitions of associates. The movement of goodwill is
set out below.

A A
R-_ZEERF—HA—H
KU BB & N R E A

Cost
At 1 January 2005
Arising on acquisition of associates

B 2%
NN

15.%%@%2#&%&(@)

A& & 2 Ak 7 B E Uk B B
éf/& AIE4 74,168,000 7T (=&
THE

1,105,000/ JT) 2 i & -

At 31 December 2005 R-ZFFAF+-_HA=+—H
Exchange adjustments TE R TR
Arising on acquisition of an associate UL = R AR EE AR
Eliminated upon disposal of an associate A E B & N BB (O]
At 31 December 2006 R-ZEEXRF+-_A=+—H
The summarised financial information in respect of the N SIET):
Group'’s associates is set out below: K
2006
—EEXRE
HK$'000
FET
Total assets BmEE 216,221
Total liabilities FEN=R (46,922)
Net assets BEFE 169,299
Group’s share of net assets of associates ~ ZN%5E B fE (5B & 1 7]
L BEFE 54,344
Revenue for the year FREWKE= 221,523
Profit for the year FELAFR 9,618
Group’s share of results of REEZREEEMN
associates for the year /NS | 2,645

Annual Report 2006  Inspur International Limited

BEEBHNTIRERA -

HK$'000
TET

1,105

1,105
40
3,384
(361)

4,168

E DR ZMBERBENR

2005
—EERHF
HK$’000
F#ET

77,641
(30,182)

47,459

20,497
68,391

5,575

2,447

)

'|II'\-
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BEZZZAF+-A=+—HLEE

16. INVENTORIES 16. 7 &
2006 2005
—EBEAE —ETRE
HK$°000 HK$000
FET THT
Raw materials RE A 1,029 —
Work in progress EREm 5,063 —
Finished goods held for sale BEFE 22K M 39,205 88,126
45,297 88,126
17. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER 17.ESZBBIRR R H <@
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS BE

The Group allows an average trade credit period of 30 to 90
days to its trade customers, trade receivables due from its
fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding company, the
following is an aged analysis of trade receivables, amounts
due from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding company

at the balance sheet date:

Trade receivables 2 SRR
0- 30 days 0% 30H
31 - 60 days 31260 H
61 - 90 days 61290 H
Over 90 days 90 B A £

Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries

Lk 7] 2 L B 2

2 FIA
0 - 30 days 0Z30H
31 - 60 days 31260 H
61 - 90 days 61290 H

Amount due from ultimate

e Bx 4R R A A 7]

holding company Z R IE

0- 30 days 0Z30H
31- 60 days 31Z 60 A
61 - 90 days 61290 H

AEEREZESEF  ERERSEE
MEBARREKRZERARESEWK
R FIR Mt F 53080 ZE90H M & B
H o AT RE S EWERRRERR
SEME QA R&AER A A FIE
REZ BRIBRER DT ¢

2006 2005
—BERF —ETHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
13,136 2,896
620 —

3 —

28 70

13,787 2,966
14,175 8,773
— 1,427

1,348 —
15,523 10,200
43,788 2
56,490 —
40,775 —

141,053 2

RHAEBARAE ZFEAEEERE
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HEZTZAFE+-A=+—RHLEE

17. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

Other receivables are recoverable within one year.

The amount due from an associate is unsecured, interest free
and recoverable within one year.

The directors consider that the fair values of the current financial
assets approximate to the corresponding carrying amounts.

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group and
short-term bank deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less. The carrying amount of these assets
approximates their fair values. The bank balances carried
interest at market rates which range from 0.72% to 4.60%.
(2005: 0.1% to 1.75%). At 31 December 2006, the bank
balances and cash of approximately HK$121,337,000 (2005:
HK$156,400,000) were denominated in RMB which is not
freely convertible into other currencies.

18. TRADE PAYABLES AND OTHER CURRENT
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables and
amounts due to fellow subsidiaries for the purchase of goods
and services received at the balance sheet date:

Trade payables B SRR

0 - 30 days 0& 30H

31 - 60 days 31260 H

61 - 90 days 61290 H

Over 90 days 90 HIA E
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries ERIEEIE L ENE

23R8
0 - 30 days 0& 30H
31 - 60 days 31260 H

Annual Report 2006  Inspur International Limited

17.

18.

EZREWRAREMSH
BE @)

Ho Aty YR R — F RIB T ©

FEUEE S RAIRAREET - 28
R —FRBN -

EFXeERRPEMEECAFE
EARRREEMRS -

AEBZRTEBRBARERS
F=As AT 2R BEITHER
HATHEKREBEMES - RITEH
EMGMEFBEENF072%E
460%T B (ZZEZTARF : 0.1%=E
1.75%) c RZEZERNFTZ A=+
— B  ROTOEHBRE L
121,337,000/ 7T (Z T T A F -
156,400,0005% 7T ) ¥ A A B 8 &
B mMAREGTAAEHRLBRAHE
ftb & ¥ -

BEZENRRREMEN
THMERE

DA A 5 8 5 R 3R BRI
T B 15 5 10 BR A 4 1 A ) 4 L Y A
RAZEHREE BORE D

2006 2005

= L
HK$000 HK$'000
FRT FHT
40,831 64,224
17,785 70
1,918 =
730 =
61,264 64,294
4,247 916
2,852 =

7,099 916
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1&§§ENE%&EMEH
cEBE®
8BS RENER  HfE 2R e
BYIEREESAAREAEE
B-E25BEHFHAE30260K °

18. TRADE PAYABLES AND OTHER CURRENT
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued)

Trade payables, other payables and accrued expenses
principally comprise amounts outstanding for trade purposes
and ongoing costs. The average credit period taken for trade
purchases is up to 30 to 60 days.

ENEZRZERARZFKEARER
H2RRYEETEERY -

The amount due to immediate holding company is
unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

EFxgERABEMABIATE
HEAAEREERS

The directors consider that the fair values of the current financial
liabilities approximate to the corresponding carrying amounts.

19. SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 19. IR A&
Number
of shares
i ¢=|
‘000 HK$'000
iR i
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each SRRMEE 0.01 Bz TRk
Authorised: JATE
At 1 January 2005, R_ZEERF—A—H
31 December 2005 and 2006 —ETERFRTETRF
+=—A=+—H 1,000,000 10,000
Issued: B 347
At 1 January 2005 WR-_EERE—HA—H 400,000 4,000
Placing of shares fid & f% 19 52,000 520
Issue of shares for the acquisition of AU Timeone T
Timeone (Note) BTG (FiEE) 39,100 391
At 31 December 2005 RZZEZERF+A=+—H 491,100 4,911
Exercise of share options B Z1TE 23,200 232
At 31 December 2006 RZZEEF+A=+—H

514,300 5,143

Note:  On 1 June 2005, the Company issued 39,100,000 shares at PiaE
a market price of HK$0.49 per share to the vendors as

RNR_ZEZRFASA—H AR
A A T {8 0498 T % 17
39,100,000 T & 7 * 1AW
BETimeone 2 &P E ZITIRA Z K
& - 1B HR MW E22(0)A ©

consideration for the acquisition of the entire issued share
capital of Timeone. Details of which are set out in note 22(b).

RO (B4R B PO B 15 0 P PR AR T
& FEHEERS A -

All the shares which were issued during both years rank pari
passu with the then existing shares in all respects.

= . =y

" _‘:?-"ﬂ .

SrE L o
b e
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20.

Annual Report 2006

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Equity-settled share options scheme

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (the “Pre-IPO Scheme”)
and Share Option Scheme (the “Option Scheme”) of the
Company were adopted by the Company pursuant to the
written resolutions of all shareholders passed on 8 April 2004
for the primary purpose of providing incentives or rewards to
selected participants for their contribution to the Group and/
or to enable the Group to recruit and retain high-calibre
employees and attract human resources that are valuable to
the Group and any entity in which the Group holds any equity
interest. The Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme shall be
valid and effective for a period of ten years after the date of
its adoption. Under the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option
Scheme, the board of directors of the Company may grant
options to eligible participants including employees,
executives or officers and directors (including executive and
non-executive directors) of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, and any suppliers, consultants and advisers who
will contribute or have contributed to the Group to subscribe
for shares in the Company.

At 31 December 2006, the number of shares available for
issue and remained outstanding under the Pre-IPO Scheme
are 24,000,000 shares (2005: 33,200,000 shares)
representing 4.7% (2005: 6.8%) of the issued share capital
of the Company. The number of shares under the Option
Scheme are 26,000,000 shares (2005: 40,000,000 shares)
representing 5.1% (2005: 8.1%) of the issued share capital
of the Company.

Inspur International Limited

=%
20. BB AEETE
BREZNRS
ARABBEEZERREN _ZZTMF
MABNEAEERERE GRS

ZERAFRBEAERESE (T8
RAFHR AT BB R T 81 )) R B X
atE (TRRERrE]) T80/
RARBMEZ2RERREFHAE
Lird=y 87333 AR S -t
EOAKREHERBRERERERR
UEIEIRN S PN LSRR RO
EONERHEAGEZEEEZIANE
R e BIRAF RIS At &

BREASINRAE BT TFR
ABMATRE - RIFERXAFRABRA
BT R BERERE - AR
ExerRARERSEE (BEAR

A EEAMBLARZEE - 1TK
AR SRBEREZ(BREHATR
FHITESE) BEXAELHAKE
EHBER 2 AR - B RE

AN R HBAE - AREBALQFR
,f/'\ ®

RZZEZERF+ZA=+—H8 18
B E IR AR B A SRR 8] 7] 4t
BOREMATEROG ZHE &
24,000,000 = T T H F
33,200,000) © BERARN A FE ET
BRAZ47% (ZFZHFE : 6.8%) °
BEEREFE T 2ROHE &
26,000,000 — T T # £

40,000,000) ' HERAAF B ET
BRARZ51% (ZFZRHF :8.1%) °

)
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20. B RESTEl )

20. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The total number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under each of the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option
Scheme is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the
Company of the adoption date of the Pre-IPO Scheme and
the Option Scheme unless prior approval from the Company’s
shareholders in general meeting has been obtained. The
number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under
the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company must not exceed 30%
of the shares in issue from time to time. The total number of
shares in respect of which options may be granted to any
eligible participant in any twelve-month period is not
permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any point in time, unless prior approval from the
Company’s shareholders in general meeting has been
obtained. Options granted to substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company in
excess of 0.1% of the Company’s share in issue and with a
value in excess of HK$5 million must be approved in advance
by the Company’s shareholders in general meeting.

There is no general requirement that an option must be held
to any minimum period before it can be exercised but the
board of directors is empowered to impose at its discretion
any such minimum period at the time of grant of any
particular option. Options offered must be taken up not later
than 28 days after the date of offer. A non-refundable
remittance of HK$1 is payable as consideration by the
grantee upon acceptance of every grant of option under the
Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme. The period during
which an option may be exercised will be determined by the
board of directors at its absolute discretion, save that such
period of time shall not exceed a period of ten years
commencing on the date which the option is granted. The
exercise price is determined by the board of directors of the
Company, and will not be less than the highest of (i) the
closing price of the share on the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotation sheet on the date of offer (ii) the average closing
price of the shares on the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation
sheet for the five business days immediately preceding the
date of offer and (iii) the nominal value of a share of the

BEERARBRATERETE X
BT EI TR 2 R BECT
1518 B R B AN B XA 7R AR BB AR
I RERESEER - KRR
BETRD10%  RIFEFLER
RAE LEAARBKRELE - BE
BIRAFRBIRA AR EL B &R
RERT 81 A R AR A B A H i B8 AR 4
ETEIELTE M AT BE B AT 2 AR 1D B 2K
TEBBTREEEITRN30% ° 5t
P+ — 1B A HA 6 AT RE 3% T 12
BERSHEZRHBRY - T5H8
BARARRARKERBE ZETRG
1% RIFEBATERRAG LEX
NARERBE - R T EERESHA
AREIBY N TESBBRARAD
TR MDO0I%Kk & E E B B
5,000,000/ 7T 2 fE AR 7 4 7B == 52 18
BREAE EEARRNFRFLE -

—RUEREERETENATE
ZHRIHM - BEEFERBEANE
1 fa] 8 B 4 B BN 15 b DN (E 1) 7% 5
mAOHME - TEBREZEZDHLE
REBAZEHK28A 2 RERE - 1
ERREE R AR R
g M BRER R L 2 BABRE
B ARAEXNERA/VETZT
A E R AE BB o BBRE R 1T
EzHRAKHETSERETE K
ZHEITGEBARLBEREE AR
ATF-TEEALAQARESSE
E Y APRATZ&EENRE
WEH BORBXAEERER
EZWHEGHERZX B HE A E
EER BIXAEBARERLZRKR
YT E R (i)AR KRG 2@
8 -

Company.
i =
i W e —
R -
. _ﬂ:-__',: l_:w,ﬂ__f
Sl
= o, RHAEBARAE ZFEAEEERE
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20.

Annual Report 2006

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

On 8 April 2004, a total of 40,000,000 share options were
granted to certain employees and directors of the Group
under the Pre-IPO Scheme entitling the holders thereof to
subscribe for shares of the Company at an exercise price of
HK$0.324 per share.

On 28 December 2004, a total of 40,000,000 share options
were granted to certain employees of the Group under the
Option Scheme entitling the holders thereof to subscribe for
shares of the Company at an exercise price of HK$0.28 per
share. The fair value of the Company’s shares at 28 December
2004 was HK$0.28.

All the share options do not have any vesting conditions and
are fully vested on the grant date.

Details of specific categories of options are as follows: AT & EAREZFFS :
Exercise
Date of grant Exercise period price
R B# TEH TEE
HK$
BT
Pre-IPO Scheme 8 April 2004 8 April 2004 to 7 April 2014 0.324
BAARBRE —ZTEMWOFHANR —ZETNFHEANA
Bt E E_T-NFWMALH
Option Scheme 28 December 2004 28 December 2004 to 27 December 2014 0.280
BT 2 —_ETMFE+_A=-+N\H —ETMFE+_A_-_+N\H
E-ZE-MFE+-A-++tHA
-

Inspur International Limited

20. BT E @)

RZZEZENFHEANE » KAFE
KRR B X AR B AT R AT 2
¥ 7] R B8 A 2£40,000,0004% % 15
MIERELNERITEREAR03245

JC °

R-ZZEZEWMFE+-_F=-+/N\H K
ANAIEKRBERESZREATR
82 & ££40,000,0008% §% 15 H A% 4
ANERTEEAB028E T - REH
BEREER  R-ZTZTWFE+ -4
Z+/\B AREBRER T IERE
ZARIER028BTT °

T B BB BCHE 19 1 B 75 (E (7] 57 B 16
H YHEREHERRTHE
B o

)
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20. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 20. I5 R HE R & ()
The following table discloses details of the Company’s share FA - ARAlZEB 2 BREE
options held by employees and movements in such holdings BEINT -
during the year:
Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding
at at at
Option type 1.1.2005 Cancelled 1.1.2006 Exercised 31.12.2006
R-BZRF during R-EEXF during R-ZBEXRE
—A—-H the year —A—H the year —A—-H
RS fef R AT EREUH fef AR AT 6 ERTE fef R AT
Pre-IPO Scheme
BRAF BB 2 40,000,000  (6,800,000) 33,200,000  (9,200,000) 24,000,000
Option Scheme
BhEstal 40,000,000 — 40,000,000  (14,000,000) 26,000,000
80,000,000 (6,800,000) 73,200,000 (23,200,000) 50,000,000
In respect of the share options exercised during the year, the HREREATEZBARRE - A7
weighted average share price at the dates of exercise and FHAREEETERYPMER R
immediately before the dates of exercise are HK$1.029 and Al 2 TR G B D 51451.029
HK$1.056 respectively. 770 ] 1.056/8 7T ©
Details of the share options held by the directors included in EEBRESTS (BEBE LYK
the above table are as follows: R) AR
Outstanding Granted Outstanding Granted Outstanding
at during at during at
Option type 1.1.2005 the year 1.1.2006 the year 31.12.2006
R-ZEILF R-ZERE R-BEAE
—H—H —H—H +=A=+—H
R #E %8 5 fef R AT BE FARE faf RAT € FRRH fef RAT €
Pre-IPO Scheme
EPNGERTE]
B2 24,000,000 — 24,000,000 — 24,000,000
Save as disclosed above, no share options had been granted, Br Lt B BRON - F N RE AR B AT &l P
cancelled, lapsed or exercised during the year. BHBRELRFEITE - BUBSL
1ERE ©
e -
- - =5 A RUEBERLD -FEAFEEEE 87
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REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED
SHARES

The Company issued 132,964,342 and 101,315,217, 6%
Preferred Shares at a par value of HK$0.76 and HK$0.92 each
on 8 December 2005 and 21 April 2006 respectively. The
Preferred Shares are denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The
holder of the Preferred Shares shall have the right to convert
the Preferred Shares, at any time from the date of allotment
of the Preferred Shares and up to the maturity date, which is
the sixth anniversary of 8 December 2005 and without
payment of any additional consideration at the conversion
rate of one Preferred Share to one ordinary share. If the
Preferred Shares have not been converted, they will be
redeemed on 8 December 2011 at par. Interest of 6% will be
paid annually up until the settlement date. The details of
terms of the Preference Shares are set out in the Company’s
circular dated 28 October 2005.

The Preferred Shares contain two components, liability and
equity elements. Upon the application of HKAS 32 “Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation”, the proceeds
from issue of the Preferred Shares have been allocated
between the liability and equity elements. The equity element
is presented in equity heading “Preferred shares equity
reserve”.

Inspur International Limited

21. B L AR R E LK

R-ZZEZRF+_ANBR-_ZEZT
ANEMNAZ+—H  XAFRNUNER
H 18 0.76% 7T & 0.92/% JT % 17
132,964,3420% % 101,315,217 6%
B - BEBRUNBTHAENN - B
ERZFHBEAGRBREZEELKEB
H-ETRF+ AN NARELRH
B (NF) BAZ T EAEINMCER
B — L — 2 ¥ 2 R b B 548 4k AR
Hin RN - RMELREBHEIR
BRHD - gRN—_T——F+=ZAN
HUAZEEEREE - FX6% (T ZEE|H
H-BABERZFBEEHHRAE
ARRAEZZEZERF+A=Z+N\BZ
KA ©

BERBREMBY DR/EER
AR - FEEEAFEI2R /M
TR :BEREINIESEBEESR
BERBRAR - BRI ERARE
TR AFEE P2 -
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21. REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED
SHARES (continued)

The movement of the liability component of the Preferred
Shares for the year is set out below:

Carrying amount at the RFEH 2 REE
beginning of the year
Liability component recognised REFENERZEL

during the year
Interest charge MERX
Coupon interest payable included in other

REFXHH
N REANE

payables and accrued expenses

The weighted average effective interest rate of the liability
component is 8.65% (2005: 7.38%).

22. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

(@) On 17 February 2006, the Group entered into a
subscription agreement with L SR B E F RIS 4HE
[ 2 a] (“Inspur E-Government”) to subscribe for a
53.3% of the enlarged registered capital of Inspur E-
Government (“Subscription”) at a consideration of
RMB8,000,000 (equivalent to HK$7,692,000). The
Subscription was completed on 24 March 2006 and
Inspur E-Government became a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Group. At the date of Subscription,
Inspur E-Government has not yet commenced its
operation. After the Subscription, the only asset held by
Inspur E-Government is the bank balances and cash
amounting to approximately HK$14,423,000.
Accordingly, the net cash inflow amounted to
approximately HK$6,731,000.

B B IS AR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BEZZZAF+-A=+—HLEE

21. O E 2R E LR @)

RAEE  BERABHEIZES
ol

#5

BIRRE A FE BRI

2006 2005
—BeXE  —TTHA
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHT FET
95,102 =
82,159 94,666
11,984 436
(9,971) —

179,274 95,102

BEBOIZMEFAERMNER
8.65% (ZFZTHF : 7.38%) °

22. WEEKMIB A A

(@ M—ZZTZXRNFE-_A++tAH" K&
& B 8|1 ORI E T RIS B
BRAR(DRBE FEA]) T
O REHE UREAR
¥ 8,000,000t ( 2 F B
7,692,000 7T) R BR #E F
BBEENTM/BRER 2
53.3% c ZERBER=ZZZE
F=ZA=ZFTMAZKE R
BFREBRKARNATZIEEE
MEAR - RREEE R
BFRB ARG EERER -
NRAREE  REETHEER
EEREARTEHARRCETH
#314,423,000/ 7T - At - 8
© M A F 4 56,731,000
— -
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22. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

(b) During the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group
acquired 100% issued share capital of Timeone by the
issuance of 39,100,000 shares of the Company to the
vendors. This transaction has been accounted for using
the acquisition method of accounting.

The net assets acquired in the transaction are as follows:

22. WS B A 7 ()

by REBEZE=ZTRAF+=A=+
—BHIFEHE AEEEA
TimeoneZ ZPE ZATAZ AN + I LA
% 1739,100,0008% X (B iz 0 2
ARNER - WERZUBEE
HIBR o

AT—ERSZUEBEEFERE
E

Acquiree’s

carrying amount
before combination
and fair value

EBREHAWES
ZEREERAFE
HK$°000
BT
Net assets acquired: EEBZEEFE
Interests in associates B N A) 2 B 18,050
Bank balances and cash RITEHRRES 18
Other Payable H i FE - BR X (14)
18,054
Goodwill e 1,105
19,159
Total consideration, satisfied by issuance of BRE BRABITART
39,100,000 shares of the Company (Note) 39,100,000 R%f%fn (BIRE) 19,159
Net cash inflow arising on acquisition: RUEEREE 2R RAFRE
Cash and cash equivalents acquired FrEBzReRIREEEBY 18

Annual Report 2006

Note: As the consideration for the acquisition of Timeone,
39,100,000 ordinary share of the Company with par value
of HK$0.01 each were issued. The fair value of the ordinary
shares of the Company, determined using the published
price available at the date of the acquisition amounted to
HK$19,159,000.

Inspur International Limited

Bt - fE AWK E TimeoneZ K18 © AR
&) 2% 17 39,100,0000% & P& m (&
0.01B Tz LBMAR - KA FEA
WEEAZEAMEREE Y
AR AFEA19,159,000 7T °
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22. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

23.

The goodwill of approximately HK$ 1,105,000 represents the
goodwill arising on acquisition of interests in associates
during the year ended 31 December 2005.

Timeone contributed nil revenue and approximately
HK$2,794,000 to the Group’s profit before tax for the period
between the date of acquisition and the balance sheet date.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January 2005,
total Group profit for the period would have been
approximately HK$24,124,000 and there would be no
impact to group’s turnover. The pro forma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an indication
of revenue and results of operations of the Group that
actually would have been achieved had the acquisition been
completed on 1 January 2005, nor is it intended to be a
projection of future results.

LEASE COMMITMENTS

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under operating leases in
respect of rented premises which fall due as follows:

22. BB B 2~ B ()

#31,105,0007% 7T 2 75 2 & 5 6 R U BE B
BARERMELEZEE -

Timeone & 2N & B #5 5 T YL A K 75 5k Uk B8
BHIEZ£E H 7 [E492,794,0007%8 7T 2 &
AT S A o

WKEBER_ZETAF—A—HZEKX
AIRNEBRRBARAZEMNBERELN A
24,124,000 70 *+ MBARNEBE 2 & 5
JEETE - ZEBEERIMEHE - Wk
ERMAEEENR T RE—H—H
FTERWEMER EEER WA REE
FBZERE  MEBRERBEEEZTE

Al o

23. FHERIE
WEER  AEE2 GEHEERF
R IETE N RE 2 A BB R
m -

2006 2005

—EEAREF —TTRHF

HK$'000 HK$°000

FET F#ET

Within one year R—FR 431 252
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_EZERF

(BIEEERE) — 9%

431 348

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for its office premises. Leases are negotiated for an
average term of two years and rentals are fixed for an
average of two years.

HEHSEASERERIERNA
ZHE - HEFHEMFRT K
MBALRFHFHRRFETE -

, = -_" i -r
# W, =,
Wl e -
e T -:."‘_:-_f
.
oy, RYEBERAT —EEASEEHRE
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24,

25.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The Group operates the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
under the rules and regulations of the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Authority. The Group'’s employees are required
to join the scheme. The Group has followed the minimum
statutory contribution requirement of 5% of eligible
employees’ relevant aggregated income.

The Company’s subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance with
the applicable regulations of the PRC, participated in various
central pension schemes operated by the relevant municipal
and provincial governments. These subsidiaries are required
to make defined contributions to these schemes at a fixed
percentage of their covered payroll. The Group has no other
obligation for the payment of its staff's retirement and other
post-retirement benefits other than the contributions
described above. The total contributions in respect of the
current accounting period charged to consolidated income
statement amounting to HK$307,000 (2005: HK$30,000).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Apart from the amounts due from and to related parties as
disclosed in notes 17 and 18 respectively, the Group had
entered into the following related party transactions during
the year:

24,

25.

3R k48 R 5T 2

AEBRERHIEATESFEE R
BRRARRERTRBERES
A8l - AEEME THAES ML
g KREEEREIEREHIRE
REEBEENEBARIANS%IE
B -

RETEARBEBRAG - RABRE
BrWBARHLRELIERERT
BT F & BUR & o 2 R RIR RS 5
2 MBEBARAERZEHEEEZ
FecBTEB L MZETEED
ERMR o R BRI - AEE
WEEETINEETRAREMR
KEEH 2 HMEE - ARREE
Wamk 2 RTE R BHAA
307,000/ L (ZZZ A 4 : 30,000
PEIT) ©

BEALXRS

Brir e MBS mRME 17 R 18R AT
BORERKEENTHEEALRE
S AEBERAFEARADETZ TSI
BEALRS

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETERF
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FH#EIT
Sales of computer components (Note a)  BIS T #HE (M5 a) 127,942 108,502
Sales of computer products (Note b) BIKEREE (FIFEDb) 146,712 —
Provision of IT Services (Note ¢) RIEEARHEE RS (o) 1,143 =
Purchase of goods (Note b) BEER (W3Eb) 22,333 —
Commission paid (Note d & e) s (BsEdK&e) 12 916
"""\- ' n T ""‘-‘_'E-__ ,--i
*1-_ _::_:;_ .I:‘;;:;\ -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Notes:

(a)

On 1 April 2004, Inspur Corporation appointed the Group as
the exclusive agent for Inspur Corporation and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as “the Inspur Group”) for the overseas
sourcing of computer components for a period of two years
and nine months from 1 April 2004 to 31 December 2006. The
Inspur Group will, with reference to the then market prices,
pay a premium of not less than 1.5% above the purchase price
paid by the Group, without taking into account of rebates
received from suppliers, for all computer components sourced
overseas by the Group on their behalf. The sales made under
this arrangement to the ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2006 amounted
to approximately HK$749,000 (2005: HK$2,338,000) and
HK$127,193,000 (2005: HK$106,164,000) respectively.

On 29 August 2006, the Company entered into a master
supply agreement and a master purchase agreement with
Inspur Corporation that the Group will sell computer products
to and purchase computer hardware and software products
from the Inspur Group. The purchases made under this
arrangement from fellow subsidiaries for the year ended 31
December 2006 amounted to approximately HK$22,333,000.
The sales made under this arrangement to the ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries for the year ended
31 December 2006 amounted to approximately
HK$140,435,000 and HK$6,277,000 respectively.

On 29 August 2006, the Company entered into a master
services agreement with Inspur Corporation that the Group
will provide IT Services to the Inspur Group. The sales made
under this agreement to a fellow subsidiary for the year ended
31 December 2006 amounted

HK$1,143,000.

to approximately

B B IS AR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BEZZZAF+-A=+—HLEE

25.BEALTRE @)
M aE

(a)

RBEEBEFRRA

R-ZZTZMEMAB—A  RFAFE
ZEAEBAERBRARREKEA
Al (FEDRBEE]) BIMNEEE B I
THHBERRE BT TMFN
A—BEZE=_ZEZEF+_A=1+—
B AEMEZEAMEA - REEE
H2EERMATE  BREZEY
HERESHEN - RSB
REMFIIEEINRBRETE BT
HEZNHEEETDR1.5%
HREE - MEE—_TT A F+_A
=+—BAFEELL  AEERELT
FHELBERERDRBEN R
749,000 ot (= T T A F :
2,338,000 7T) K& A & E K B A 7
BIEA 127,193,000 T (—EE
FEE : 106,164,000/ 7T) °

RZZBZXENAZ+TE - AR
AIER ARG T HREATHZER
FIEE R - MRe] BAAREERR
HMEEHEERERRIERHAEE
BEEREHREHEER - REE
—EEXRE+_A=+—BL#E
B REERBARNZEZHET
Fr{ERIEL RS 2 4288 £922,333,000/%
Lo RBEZZTZTRF+_A=+
—BIEFE  RZELTH T R&RE
ERA R R E SR B AR MERN
$HE 2 4888 D 5 49 140,435,0007%
JC }.6,277,0005 7T °

REZZEZEREFNATNAE AR
AEDRBAREI T RB A -
3 AT B AN 55 B R R S IR (L &
AREIRE - REE-TTREF+
“R=t—RHIEFE  RZEWH
TREEEBARMENHEEZ
REEXY1,143,0007 7T °

ZETAEFERE
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25. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(d)

On 29 August 2006, the Company entered into a selling
agency agreement with Inspur Corporation that the Inspur
Group will act as the contracting agent to enter into sales
contracts, mainly the software products and the provision of
information technology outsourcing service, with customers
on behalf of the Group. In return, the Inspur Group will receive
a commission of 1% of the total value of sales contracts. The
commission made under this arrangement to a fellow
subsidiary for the year ended 31 December 2006 amounted to
approximately HK$12,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group paid
commission amounting to approximately HK$916,000 to a
company in which the ultimate holding company was one of
the shareholders. The commission paid was for the referral of
business to the Group.

During the year ended 31 December 2005 and 2006, Inspur
Electronic Information Industry Co., Ltd. (formerly known as
Lang Chao Electronic Information Industry Co., Ltd.), a fellow
subsidiary of the Company, allowed the Group to use the
trademark “Lang Chao” in Hong Kong, Taiwan and the PRC
free of charge.

On 17 February 2006, the Group entered into the subscription
agreements with Inspur Genersoft and Inspur E-Government
to subscribe for 30.05% and 53.3% of the enlarged registered
capital of Inspur Genersoft and Inspur E-Government at a
consideration of RMB40,200,000 and RMBS8,000,000
respectively. Shandong Langchao Cheeloosoft Company
Limited, a subsidiary of Inspur Corporation, held a 69.6%
equity interest in Inspur Genersoft and 100% equity interest in
Inspur E-Government before the transactions. Further details
regarding the subscriptions were disclosed in the Company’s
circular dated 8 March 2006.

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of directors and key executive during the
year are set out in notes 10 and 11, which is determined by

the remuneration committee having regard to the
performance of individuals and market trends.
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26. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 26 KRB EEMEBRATFERS
OF THE COMPANY

Particulars of the subsidiaries of the Company at 31 RAREZMBRARARZZZEZT A F
December 2006 are as follows: TZA=+—BHBOT
Proportion
Paid up of voting
issued ordinary power
Place of share capital/ Proportion of held by the
Form of incorporation/  Classof  registered capital interest held Company
business registration  share held BRERT by the Company |
Name of company structure AMRLK R LERLY/ KRR BERZE  Principal activities
AEER BEERVL  BRnE kbl ZfER  frEERzHE  ZEAM  TEEER
Directly  Indirectly
ER A
Inspur Electronics Limited Incorporated British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100% - 100%  Investment holding
RAEFERAA AR Islands LER (E3 RERR
RBRANHE
Inspur (HK) Electronics Limited Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000,000 —  100% 100%  Trading of computer
RE (B%) ETERARF HMRIAR B LEk 1,000,000 % ¢ components
AEERTH
B8 (LR )EFEEBRATD*  Incorporated PRC Ordinary 15$29,675,000 —  100%  100% Investment holding and
HRLAR  F LR 29,675,000% ¢ trading of computer
product
REBRRAHEM
ER
Timeone Incorporated British Virgin Ordinary US$50,000 - 100% 100%  Investment holding
HMRUAF  Isands Lak 50,000% T RERER
RBRANHE
WREHEFRBBEABAF ** Incorporated PRC Ordinary RMB15,000,000 —  533%  533%  Manufacture, sale and
HRLAR  # LER AR 15,000,000 7T development of
computer software
55 HEREEEM
it
*  This entity is a wholly foreign owned enterprise * ZEBRAIEEELE
**  This entity is a domestic limited liability company * ZERRBANEBREEAFA

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securitieis at the LA E 2 Bt BB A B G I 39 N A 25 AT (AR

end of the year. &5 o
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27. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

Pursuant to the resolution passed at the directors’ meeting
on 30 January 2007, a total of 51,430,000 share options
were granted to certain employees of the Group under the
Option Scheme entitling the holders thereof to subscribe for
shares of the Company at an exercise price of HK$0.56 per
share.

The grantees of share option were entitled to exercise a
maximum of 20% of the share options within the first year
commencing from the date of grant and the remaining 80%
share options thereafter. The market price of the Company’s
shares at 30 January 2007 was HK$0.56.

27. %5 HE&EHE

BE_ZTZE+LF-A=1THETZ
BEECHMRABZAZER  AEBERN
BREFETHETEEERTA
21 /351,430,0000% 8 iz #& - 2 IEHE
REETRHREAENAGTEERS
f%0.56 7 LR EE AR R Rl iR (D °

BRECABRALDERERTER
HEsHE —EFERTERS A
BREZ20% MBREZHT
80%RIAI A —F&ITMHE o RAAR
—EELFE-A=1+HZEH TS
B1E/A0.56/8 7T °
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